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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members of
Transrail Lighting Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Transrail
Lighting Limited which includes the results of 13 branches audited by the branch
auditors of the Holding Company’s branches located at Benin, Bangladesh, Ghana,
Kenya, Jordon, Mali, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Niger, Philippines, Thailand, Togo and
Uganda and unaudited management accounts of the Company’s 3 branches located at
Afghanistan, Bhutan and ltaly and , which includes 4 Joint Operations referred to in
Note 40 (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries
Transrail International FZE, Transrail Lighting Maiaysia SDN BHD, Transrail Structure
America INC and Transrail Lighting Nigeria Limited (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associate Burberry Infra
Private Limited, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lloss {including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information prepared based on relevant records,
{(hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022 and
consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit o th
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Consolidated Financia! Statements section of cur report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and’ the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfitted cur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the
Other Information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the
Board’'s Report including the Directors Report, Chairman’s Statement, Management
Discussions and Analysis, Summarized Financial information, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder's Information but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statement and our Independent Auditors Report thereon. Qur opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do
not and will not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the Other Information identified above and, in doing so,
consider whether the Other Information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to repaort in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) with respect
to preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”} that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance




NAYAN PARIKH & CO.
(REGISTERED;
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

OFFICE NO. 9. 2% FLOOR, JAIN CHAMBERS, 577, 5V ROAL, BANDRA (WEST) MUMBAL 400050, INTIA

PHONTD (91,227 2640 D3SH. 2640 (35806

including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsibie for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have heen used for
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its
Jointly Controlled Entities.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;
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1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a-material”
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statement and
other financial information of the Group and its joint ventures to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial information of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditor. For the entities included in the statement which have been
audited by other auditor, such auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
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responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consclidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated Financial Statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial
Statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

a. We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of four
subsidiaries and four jointly controlled entities whose financial statements /
financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 219.09 crores as at 31st March,
2022, total revenues of Rs. 372.90 crores and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 0.44
crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. The Consolidated financial statements also include the group’s share
of net loss of Rs 0.50 crores for the year ended March 31, 2022 as considered in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of one associate. These financial
statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disciosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and
our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the othe[w
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auditors and the financial statements certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’'s Report} Order, 2020 {“the Order”) issued

by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give- S

in the "Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the
other auditors.

c.  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements.

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and none of the directors of the Group
companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2} of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements.

g.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordingﬁ 1o. thﬂe‘y
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explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and-according to the explanations
given to us:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Note
46 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii.  Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts — Refer Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements in
respect of such items as it relates to the Group.

iii. There are no amounts that are required 1o be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company incorporated in India.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{“intermediaries”} with the understanding whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly
fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies)
including foreign entities {"Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or thg‘j{j_}(@m?

#
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on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

c) Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b)

above contain any material misstatement
v.  Nodividend is declared or paid during the year by the company

For Nayan Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107023W

K N Padmanabhan
Partner

M. No. 036410
Mumbai, Dated: August 01, 2022

UDIN: 220 36410 A D R\/ NOO Q6AF
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ANNEXURE A
To the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
Transrail Lighting Limited

any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order {CARQ) reports of the companies included in the consolidated
financial statements, we report hereinbelow in the table qualifications/adverse
reporting by the auditors.

1. Transrail Lighting Limited Holding Clause  3{iv} and
(U31506MH2008PLC179012) Clause 3(xx}{b)
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the
Act”)

In conjunction with ocur audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Holding
Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of Transrail Lighting Limited
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities, which are companies incorporated in tndia, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
jointly controlled entities is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{"ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, Subsidiaries and Jointly
controlled entities, which are companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
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Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls -
“operated effectivelyin afl materiai respects B e

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding
Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

!
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements,

Because of the inherent limitations of Financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

“controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. -

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, and jointly controlled entities,
which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3){i} of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements, in so far as it relates to subsidiary and jointly controlled
entities, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such companies.

For Nayan Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107023W

o f w?gﬂ—__.—f;

K N Padmanabhan
Partner

M. No. 036410
Mumbai, Dated: August 01, 2022

UDIN: Z%-0 36Ul D A QYN 9 866G F




Transrait Lightlag timited
CIN:U31506MH200BPLC176012
Consoildated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
[Ali figures in INR Crores unless otherwise stated)

As per our report of even date attached
For Nayan Parikh & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 107023W
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K. N. Padmanabhan
Partner
M.No. 036410

Mumbai, August 01, 2022
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Vasant Savia

Chief Financia! Officer

Parttculars Note As ot As at
Ref 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-Z1
ASSETS
(3} Non-turrent assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 325.48 305.79
(b} Right-of-use Asset & £.53 1118
{c) Capital Work-in-Progress 5 17.21 3.85
{d} Cther Intangible Assets 6 0.24 .45
{e} Financial assets
{i} lnvestments 7 0.01
{it} Trade receivables 8
{iti} Loans k4 2767 11.41
tiv) Others 10 14.27 40.32
S ). Other Non-cufrent assets . LA 44.33 26.72
YTy
(2} Current assets
fa) Inventories 13 278.48 232.46
{b} Financial assets
{i} Investments 7 315 X0
{ii} Trade receivables B 639,73 450.87
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 (3) 57.50 89.10
{iv) Bank Balances cther than (i) above 12 (b} 44.03 3R.44
{v} Loans 9 17.67 38.64
{vi} Others 10 3749 40.10
fe) Contract assets 13 1,094.43 £62.22
(d) Other Current Assets 14 221.64 187.70
2,394.12 1,782.64
Total Assets 2,841.86 2,182.37
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 15 22,71 7.57
{b} Other equity 16 640.25 560.23
662.96 567.80
Liagilities
{1} Non-current Habilities
{a) Financial liabliities
{1} Burrowings 17 117.97 98.43
(it} Lease Liabllities hi] 347 4.62
{il} Other Financlal Liabilitles 18 53.29 49.%1
b} Provistons 21 4.40 3,85
{c} Deferred tax liabitities [net) 22 - -
179.13 156.91
{2) Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 24 351.13 330,69
{li} Lease Liabilities 19 393 6.28
(ili) Trage Payables 25
Cutstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 56.23 12.21
Dutstanding Dues other than Micro & Small 1,014.73 830.95
Enterprises
Iy} Other Financiat tiabilities 18 37.32 28.34
{b) Contract Liablities 20 460.22 185.34
{c) Other Current Liabitities 23 24.99 26.57
{d) Provisions 21 51.22 31.97
{e} Current Tax Liabitities (Net) 26 - 5.31
1,999.77 1,457.66
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,841.86 2,182.37
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Company Secretary




Transrall Lighting Limited
CIN:U31506MH2008PLC1TS012
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
{All figures in INR Croves unless otherwise stated)
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Particulars
Revenue from Operations
Other Operating Revenue
Other income
Total Revenuve
Expenses:
Cost of Materiats Consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Sub-contracting Expenses
tmployee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amartisation.

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before share of profit of Joint venture and Tax
Share of loss of Joint venture and Associate accounted
by using the equity method

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense

1, Current tax

2. Deferred tax liobility / fusset)

3. (Excess) / Short Provision of Tax

Profit for the pericd

Other Comprehensive Income

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to
Exchange differences on translation of the Financial
Statements of Foreign Operations

Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
Re-measurement gains/ (losses} on defined benefil plans

Tax thereon
Total Other Comprehensive Income
Total Camprehensive Income for the period

Profit for the year attributable to:

Cwners of the Company

Non Controlling Interest - (Loss)

Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Non Controlling Interest - {Loss)

Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Non Controlling (nterest - Profit / (Loss)

Earning Per Equity Share for Continuing Operations

(it  ParVvatue(Rs.)

(il Basic (Rs.)

{iii) Diluted (Rs.}

As per our report of even date attached.
For Nayan Parikh & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 107023W
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K. N. Padmanabhan
Partner
M.No. 026410

Mumbai, August 01, 2022
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Vasant Savla
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of Bo
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ard of Directors

Jeevan Lal Nagori

Director

. PIN - 00027939

Gandhali Upadhy:

202122 2020-21
2,284.15 2,139.08
65,88 46.43
7.18 .56
2,357.21 2,192.17
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Particuiprs 2021-2% 1020-23
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraardinary Rems ) 66 131.7%
Adiustments for
Depreciation and amortisation 1732 3352
Interest income {4.89) {2.84)
Interest expenses 66 87 E1.0%
Interest on Lease Liabilities 1.07 1.16
Allowance fof sxpected and letime credit loss 189 10.09
fair Value of Investment [0.14)
Assets discarded .04 -
Profit / {Loss) on sale of property, plant & equipments 1005} 0.10
fxpense on pmployee stock option scheme . 0.57
_Foreign Exchenge . i8.88 833
Peoiton for bxpactad Contractual Oblipation g Py g
{Reversall/Provision for Short Supply {%.18) 5.38
Sundry Credit Balances Written Back {12.44) 13.0%
Bad debis written off 16.37 3.73
Deconsolidation of subsidiary 230
143.61 158.68
Operating Proflt Before Working Capitel Chonges 234.27 290.43
Trade receivables and contract assets {599.23) {58.92)
Inventories (46,03} 35.21
Other Financial, Non financial Babifities and Provisions 513.95 176.60)
Other Financial and Non Financlal assets (27.40} 173.71)
f152.71} {175.02)
CASH GENERATED FROM THE OPERATIONS 81.56 115.41
Direct taxes paid {35.36) . (50.58)
Net Cosh from Operoting Activities 46.20 64.83
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment {or property, plant B equipments {80.04) {27.16)
Proceads fram sale of property, plant & equipments 4.76 2.76
Movement in olther Bank Balances (6.55} 15.36
Purchase of investments {0.01) [3.01)
interast received 2.68 2.64
Proceeds from sale of investent in subsidiary - 0.0
tpans and advances given o Related parties {19.94) (4.12}
Loan and advances repatd by Related parties 18.22 10.59
Net Cash from lnvesting Activities {80.87} (2.93)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
interest paid (60.62} {74.46)
Proceeds from Rights issue of Equity Shares 30.28 26.97
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 103.19 35.42
Repayment of long term borrowings {49.91) (54.80)
Proceeds fram / {repayment of} short term borrowings {13.28) 72.61
Interest on Lease Liabllities (1.07) {1.15)
Principal Repayment of Lease Liabilities (5.52)
Net Cosh from Financing Activities 3.07 478
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EGQUIVALENTS {31.60) 66.68
Balance as at beginning 89.10 22.60
Add:- Addition/Removal on acquisition/Dispesal of subsidiary - {0.18)
Balance as at closing 57.50 85.10
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {31.60} 66.68
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
(i} Balanzes with banks 19.39 4501
{ii) Baiance with Bank -Foreign Branches 33.51 25.24
{ifi} Fixed Deposits with Banks 4.01 1.59
{iv) Cash on hand 0.59 1.72
[v) Cheques on Hand - 15.51
(vi} Cther Bank Balance - £.03
57.50 89.10

mleevan Lal Nagori
Director
DIN - 00017939

Gandhall Upadhye
Company Secretary
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Transrail Lighting Limited
CIN: U31506MH2C008PLC1T79012

Notes to the Consalidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Overview

Transrail Lighting Limited {"the Company” and “Transrail’) is @ public company domiciled in India and is

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company
s located at Mumbai, India.

The Company incorporated in 2008, has been an integrated pele manufacturing company with state of art
manufacturing capabilities, vast experience and a rich pedigree. Consequent upon the transfer of Transmission
and Distribution (T&D) business of M/s. Gammon india timited ("GIL") to the Company, effective January 1, 2016,
the Company is now an integrated transmission and distribution company.

The said T&D undertaking has close to 37 years of experience of executing extra high voltage Transmission and
Distribution lines / rural electrification projects on turnkey basis. The company's scope of work includes design,
testing, manufacturing and supply of galvanized towers, conductors, and allied construction activities. The
Company has built in house capabilities in designing and testing of towers, with a tower manufacturing capacity
of 110,000 TPA and a state-of-the-art tower testing facility at Deoli, Wardha District, which can test towers up to
1200 kv. Over the years the company has executed marguee turnkey projects and cemented its position as a
renowned T&D ptayer in India. The company is the only player in India having manufacturing capabilities of towers,
a Conductor Manufacturing Plant and a Mono Poles Manufacturing plant and an ultra-modern Tower Testing
Station. In recent years the company has also embarked into the projects of rural electrification, railway
electrification, erection of Sub-Stations and civil construction.

The Company together with its subsidiaries {as detailed in note D) is herein after referred to as the “Group”.

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors in the meeting held on
August 01,2022,

Recent Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022 MCA notified the
Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired, and liabilities assumed must meet the definition of assets and liabilities at the acquisition date in
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These changes do not significantly change the
requirements of ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its
financial statements.

ii. Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sales proceeds of items preduced over the cost of testing, if any, shali
not be recognized in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as pal Mg‘f cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment. The Company does not expect the amendment to hay 31:)#1& g

impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements. ;s .




ik

ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “cost of fulfiliing ‘a contract comprises the "costs that refate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fuifilling the contract {examples
wouid be direct labour, materials) or an afiocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The
amendment is essentially a clarification, and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact on its financial statements,

ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021}

. The.amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the "10 percent’ test of Ind AS 103 in

assessing whether to derecognize a financiat flability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact on its financial statements

ind AS 106 — Annual improvements to ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the iliustration of the reimbursement of lease hoid improvement by the lessor in order
to resclve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how
lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact on its financial statements.

Basis of Preparation

These Financial Statements are Consclidated Financial Statements and have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS"} under the historical cost convention except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values. The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (to the extent notified), read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies
(tndian Accounting Standards) {Amendment) Ruies, 2016 and presentation requirements of Division I} of Schedule
it to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule fil}.

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. Therefore, the Financial Statements have been presented
in INR ("Rs.") and all amounts have been rounded off to the nearest Crore {One crore equals ten million), except
where otherwise stated,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Basis of Consolidation
The Consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statement of the company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved when the company

1. HMas power over the investee

2. s exposed, or has right, to variabie returns from its involvement with the investee and

3. Has the ability to use its power to affects its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates that there are
change to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

The Financial statement of the company and its subsidiary companies have been consofidated on line to line basis
by adding together assets, liabilities, income and expenses.




The following subsidiaries have been considered while preparing the consolidated financial statement.

% of ownership interest either directly
Name of subsidiaries Country ‘?f or through subsidiaries
Incarporation As on 31-Mar- As ot 31-Mar-
2022 2021
Transrail International FZE UAE 100.00% 100.00%
Transrail Lighting Malaysia SDN BHD Malaysia 100.00% 100.00%
Transrail Structures America INC USA 100.00% 100.00%
Transrail Lighting Nigeria Limited Nigeria 100.00% 100.00%

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ind AS requires the management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of the
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities and the Labilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period and the actual resuits could
differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of
the changes i the circumstances surrounding the estimates and assumptions. The changes in estimates are
reflocted in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the
operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set out in Schedule 11l to the Act. Operating cycle for the
business activities of the Group covers the duration of the project / contract / service including the defect liability
period, wherever applicable, and extends upto the realization of receivables (including retention monies) within
the credit period normaily applicable to the respective project. Operating cycte for pure supply contracts and other
businesses are considered as twelve months.

Critical accounting estimates

The financial statements require management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and fiabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosures of contingent Tiabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that reguire a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The
application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective
judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements have been disciosed here under:

i ludgements
In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Consolidated
financial statements.

it. Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unabsorbed tax losses to the extent that it is probabie that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be set-off. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits.

iii. Pefined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)
The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present vaiue of the gratuity obligation are determined
using actuarial vaiuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. Aﬂa&fﬁm‘ﬁt} ns
are reviewed at each reporting date. L fff,\
Y
i




The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate
for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality
tabies tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and
gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries.

iv. Non-current asset held for sale
Assets held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair vaiue less costs to sell. The

fair value of the asset held for sale Has béen estimated using valuation techniues {mainly income and -

market approach), which include unobservable inputs.

V. Revenue Recognition

The Group uses the percentage of completion method in accounting for its construction contracts. The
use of the percentage of completion method requires the Group to estimate the expenditure to he
incurred on the project till the completion of the project. The percentage of work completed is
determined in the proportion of the expenditure incurred on the project till each reporting date to total
expected expenditure on the project. Provision for estimated foreseeabie losses, if any, on uncompleted
contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the expected
contract estimates at the reporting date.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition
The Group derives revenues primarily from Engineering, Procurement and Construction business.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration we expeci to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue from Operations, where the performance obligations are satisfied over time and where there is no
uncertainty as to measurement or collectability of consideration, is recognized as per the percentage-of-
completion method. The Group determines the percentage-of-completion on the basis of direct measurements of
the value of the goods or services transferred to the customer to date relative to the remaining goods or services
promised under the contract. When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue
recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is resolved.

rRevenue from the sale of distinct manufactured / traded material is recognised upfront at the point in time when
the control over the materiat is transferred to the customer.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized in the accounting period when the service is rendered and the
right to receive the revenue is established.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract assets while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified
as contract liabilities {which can be referred as Advances from Customers).

'Advance payments received from customers for which no services are rendered are also presented under
‘Advance from Customers'

In arrangements for supply and erection contracts performed over a period of time, the Group has applied the
guidance in Ind AS 115, Revenue from contract with customer, by applying the revenue recognition criteria for
each distinct performance obligation. Although there may be separate contracts with customers for supply of parts
and erection of towers, it is accounted for as a single contract as they are bid and negotiated as a package with a
single commercial objective and the consideration for one contract depends on the price and perym i

other contract. The goods and services promised are a single performance obligation. &

J/
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The Group presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and Loss.

interest income

(nterest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by considering
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is inciuded in other income in the statement of
profit and loss.

Export Benefits
Duty Drawback claims are recognized based on the entitiement under relevant scheme / laws.

Other Revenues
All other revenues are recognized on accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)
The Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.

The Group depreciates the assets on straight line method in accordance with the useful life prescribed in Schedule
Il of the Act except for erection tools and tackles which are depreciated over the period of 2 and 5 years based on
the technical evaluation of the same. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Non-current Assets held for sale

A Non-Current Asset is classified as held for sale if its carrying amount will be recovered principally through sale
rather than through its continuing use, is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sale, it is highly probable that sale will take place within next 1 year and sale will
not be abandoned.

Intangible assets

intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangibie assets consist of rights and licenses which are mortised over the useful life on a straight line basis.

Leases

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a year of time in exchange for consideration




The Group, as a lessee, recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to controf the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and the Group has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The cost of the right-
of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets
is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease liability, The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful fife of right-of-use asset.

- The-Group-measures-the-lease-hability at-the present.value.of the.lease payments that are not paid at.the ...
commencement date of the iease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease,
if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses incremental

borrowing rate.

For short-term and low value ieases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

F. Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition

The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provision
of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for
trade receivables which are recorded at transaction price. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsegquent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a) financial instruments at mortised cost

b) financial instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI}

c) financial instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets at amortized cost

A Financial instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the foflowing conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest {SPFi) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the maost relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EiR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EiR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial Assets at FVTOCI
A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selting the financial
assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL




Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at
f4ir value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCY). However, the Group
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or less in the statement of
profit & loss, On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OClis reclassified
from the equity to statement of profit & loss, Interest earned whilst holding FVTOC! debt instrument is reported
as interest income using the EIR method,

Financial Asset at FVTPL
Any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is
classified as at FVTPL.

De-recognition

A financial asset is derecognized when:

B The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

B The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and the transfer qualifies for de-
recognition under Ind A5 109.

F. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement.

Financial Tiabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
lcans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, foans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
fiabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group thatare not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 105.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit & loss. Financial fiabilities
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/
losses attributable to changes in own credit risk is recognized in OCL These gains/ losses are not subseguently
transferred to the statement of profit & loss. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Group
has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through the statement of profit & loss.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Group. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and barrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EiR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or
loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EiR amortization process. Amortized cost is

calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an“m;

o b :w 5
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and tossgff?fjfi-"""‘~-
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Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, embedded derivatives and non-
derivatives in respect of foreign currency risk, commedity price risk as cash flow hedges. Hedges of foreign
exchange risk and commodity price risk for highly probable forecast transactions are accounted for as cash flow
hedges. Hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or a firm commitment are accounted for as fair
value hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging instrument

and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether
~the-hedging instrument-is-highly effective-in .offsetting.changes.in.fair-values.or.cash flows.of the hedged.ifem ...
attributable to the hedged risk. Note 42 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for

hedging purposes.

Fair vaiue hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in profit
or loss, together with any changes in fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged
risk. The gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Where the hedged item subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset, both the deferred hedging
gains and losses and the deferred time value of the option contracts, if any, are included within the initia cost of
the asset. The deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in profit or loss as the hedged item affects profit or loss
through cost of material consumed.

Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve.
The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and lLoss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to (effective
portion as described above) are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the periods when the hedged
item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial Hability, such gains and losses are
transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement of the
cost of the non-financial asset or nonfinancial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or when it no longer
qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another liability from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.




Fair Value Measurement

All assets and liabifities for which fair value is measured of disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as foliows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

tevel 1 — Guoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the iowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly ar indirectly observahle

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole} at the end of each reporting period.
for the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabifities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained

above.

Impairment

Impairment of Financiai Assets

The Group recognizes the loss aliowance using the expected credit loss (ECL) modei for financial assets which are
not valued through the statement of profit and loss account.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment foss allowance on trade receivables or
contract revenue receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financiat assets and risk exposure, the
Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L}). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the statement of
profit and loss.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assets with an indefinite useful life and goodwill are not amortized / depreciated and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets subject to amortization / depreciation are tested for impairment provided that an event or
change in circumstances indicates that their carrying amount might not be recoverablie. An impairment loss is
recognized in the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the difference between asset’s fair value less sale costs and vaiue in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are aggregated at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash-
generating units).

Non-financial assets other than Goodwilt for which impairment losses have been recognized are tested at each
balance sheet date in the event that the loss has reversed.

The Group, on an annual basis, tests Goodwill for impairment, and if any impairment indicators are identified tests
other non-financial assets, in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates
and sensitivity analysis is performed on the most relevant varizbles included in the estimates, paying particular
attention to situations in which potentiai impairment indicators may be identified.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets.

General

The group recognizes a provision when it has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is likely that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount can be [2!' bly
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Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required to settle the
ehligation is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the
liketihood of an cutflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
Provisions are carried at the present value of forecast payments that are expected to be required to settle the
obligation, using a rate before taxes that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money and
the specific risks of the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provision for Contractual Obligation
The group is exposed to shortages in the supply and rectification of erection services of the materials which

aspects like theft, pilferage and other losses. The group therefore records the costs, net of any claims, at the time
related revenues are recorded in the statement of profit & loss.

The group estimates such costs based on histerical experience and estimates are reviewed on an annual basis for
any material changes in assumptions and likefihood of occurrence.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence wilt be confirmed by the
cccurrence or non-occurrence of one ar more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present
obligatien that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required 1o settle
the obligation. A contingent iiability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize & contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements. Continpent assets are only disclosed when itis probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the entity.

Foreign Currencies

Transactions and Balances

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot
rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or foss with

the exception of the following:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity's net investment in a foreign
operation are recognized in Other Comprehensive income {OCl} in the Consolidated financial statements of the
reporting entity. The foreign operations are accounted in the Consolidated financial statements as a non-integral
operation.

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Group's net
investment of a foreign operation are recognized in OCl until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the
cumulative amount is reclassified to statement of profit & loss.

- Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are alse recorded in OCIL
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e,, translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in OCl or profit or loss are also recognized in OCl or profit or loss, respectively).

Share based payments
The Group operates equity-settled share based remuneration plans for its employees.

For share settled share based payments, a liability is recognised for the services acquired, measured initially at the

genierally are Tdentified during e course of the execution of the project: These shortages are due to-various™ ===




are measured at their fair values on the grant date. Grant date is the date when the Group and employees have
chared an understanding of terms and conditions on the arrangement.

Where employees are rewarded using share based payments, the fair value of employees services is determined
indirectly by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted, This fair value is appraised at the grant
date and excludes the impact of non-market vesting conditions All share based remuneration is ultimately
recognised as an expense in profit or loss, If vesting periods or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is
allocated over the vesting period, based on the best available estimate

of the number of share options expected to vest.

Upon exercise of share options, the proceeds received, net of any directly attributable transaction costs, are
aliocated to share capital up to the nominal {or par) value of the shares issued with any excess being recorded as

Taxes

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabifities are measured at the amount expected to be refunded from or paid to
Othe taxation authorities. The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the domicile country. Current income tax relating to items
recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). The management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to sifuations in
which applicable tax reguiations are subject to interpretation and makes provisions wherever appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax hases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reperting purposes at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that itis
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ail or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utitised. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside prefit or loss is
recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underiying transaction either in OCt or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

inventories

inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

B Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories io their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average.

B Work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost of direct material is
determined on weighted average. Work In Progress on construction contracts reflects value of material inputs
and expenses incurred on contracts including profits recognized based on percentage completion method on
estimated profits in evaluated jobs.

¥ Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average.

B Consumable Stores and construction materials are valued and stated at lower of cost or net realizable value:
B Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Costs are determined o‘,'ﬂ/vf:?;\,ti-i
weighted average method. i




B Scrap are valued at net realizable value,

Retirement and other employee bhenefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, family pension fund and employee state insurance contribution
is a defined contribution scheme, The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund, family pension fund and employee state insurance contribution. The group recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.
If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received

“hefere the Bajance sheet date; then excess is recognized as-an asset-to the extent-that the-pre-payment will.lead e

to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in india, which requires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund and / or creation of provision for unfunded portion of defined gratuity.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit methed,
Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability}, are recognized immediately in the balance sheet
with & corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCtin the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to profit ar less in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognized in the statement of profit & loss on the earfier of:

» The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

B The date that the Group recognizes related restructuring costs

Net interest is caiculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group
recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Consolidated
statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a result of the group’s decision to terminate empioyment before the normal
retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The
group recognizes these benefits when it has demonstrably undertaken to terminate current employees’
employment in accordance with a formal detailed plan that cannot be withdrawn, or to provide severance
indemnities as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits that wifl not be paid within
12 months of the balance sheet date are discounted to their present value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits in banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown within bank borrowings
in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers related to goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary
course of business. if the receivables are expected to be collected in a year or less (or in the operation cycle if
longer), they are classified as current assets. Otherwise, they are recorded as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair vaiue and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due in
accordance with the original terms of the receivables. The existence of significant financial difficulties on the. g’ﬁ
of the debtor, the probability that the debtor will become bankrupt or undertake a financial restructuring, at




payment or default are considered to be indicators of the impairment of a receivable. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The asset’s carrying amount is written down as the provision is applied
and the ioss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. When a receivable is uncolliectable, the provision for
receivables is made in statement of profit & loss. Subsequent recoveries of receivables written off are recognized
in the statement of profit & oss for the year in which the recovery takes place.

Cash Fiow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby the profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of
the transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or past and future operating cash flows, and items of incomes

activities of the group are segregated.

Operating Cycle

Assets and liabilities relating to long term projects/ contracts are classified as current/non-current based on the
individual life cycle of the respective contract / project as the operating cycie. In case of pure supply contracts and
other businesses, the operating cycle is considered as twelve months,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are added to the cost of those
assets.

Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their deployment is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitaiization.

All other horrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Onercous Contracts

If the Group has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured
as a provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Group recognises
any impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract. An onerous contract is a contract
under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Group cannot avoid because it has the contract) of
meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The
unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the
cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract
comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract {i.e., both incremental costs and an allocation of costs
directly related to contract activities).”

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Group by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares and the weighted number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of alt dilutive potential equity shares.

and expenses associated with-investing-and-financing cash-flows. The cash-flows-from.operating.and. inVesting.....cenn
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Transrali Lighting Limited
CIN: U31506MH2008PLCITR012
Explanatory notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
{ All figures in INR Crores unless otherwise stated}

Financial Assets-investments (At Cost)

Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Mon Current Current Nart Current Current
i} investment in Equity shares of Associate Company
[Unguoted)
a  Burberry Infra Private Limited G.01
50,000 Shares {PY Nil} of Rs 10 each
i} Investment in Mutuat Funds *
a - Baroda BNP Paribas Banking & PSU Bond Fund 209 2.00
19,99,900.00 Units (PY 19,58,900.00 Units} of Re 10.00
each
b - Aditya Birla Mutual Fund Sunlife Government Securities 1.06 1.01
fund
1,60,283.76 Units (PY 1,60,289.76 Units) of Rs. 62.38 each
Total 0.031 3.15 - 3.01
Disclosure:-
i} investment Carrted at Cost 0.01
i} Investment Carried at Fair Vaiue through Profit & loss 3.15 301
All the above Investrnents are fully paid vp.
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments Rs 0.01 Crores (P.Y.NiI)
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments Rs 3.15 Crores (P.Y.Rs 3.01 Crores)
Market Value of Quoted Investments Rs 3.15 Crores (P.Y, Rs 3.01 Crores)
*The units of mutual fund of Rs. 3.15 Crores is marked as lien against the Credit Tacillty taken from Aditya Birla Finance 11d.
Financial Assets -Trade Recelvables
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Considered good 649.21 - 500,27
Credit Impaired {Refer note 8 (3] - 14.80 - 24.34
Less: - Provision for credit impaired - {14.80) - (24.34)
Less - Alowance for Expected Credit Loss [Refer note 8 - {5.48) - {9.30)
{b)]
Total - 639.73 - 490,97
a) Trade Receivable Apeing Schedule
{ Ageing from bif! dote)}
{i) As at March 31, 2022
Undisputed
Range of outstanding period Considered Good |Significant increase in Credit impaired Total
credit risk
less than & months 485.11 - - 485.11
& months - 1 year 62.14 - - 52.14
1-2 year 42.98 - 0.30 43.28
2-3 year 15.24 - 0.12 15.36
> 3 years 43,75 - 14.37 58.12
Total 6549.22 - 14.79 6564.01
(i} As ot March 31, 2021
Undisputed
Range of outstanding period Considered Good |[Signiicant increase in Credit impaired Total
credit risk
less than & months 343.27 - 1.64 344,91
& rmonths - 1 year 48.74 - 0.08 48,83
1-2 year 40.21 - 0.12 40.33
2-3 year 36.96 - 4.47 41.43
> 3 years 31.09 - 18.02 49,11
Total 500.27 - 24.34 524.61




b) Credit Impaired & Expected Credit Loss
The Group estimates impairment under the simplified approach. Accordingly, it does not track the changes it credit risk of trade receivables. The
impairment amount represents fifetime expected cradit loss, In view thereof, the additional disciosures for changes in credit risk and credit
impaired are not disclosed.
Movement in the Credit Loss Allowance As at Mar-22 As at Mar-Z1
Cipening Balance 4.30 3.98
Add : Created during the year 0.18 £.32
Less : Released during the year . -
Clesing Balance 9,48 9.30
¢} Trade receivables includes amount of Rs 36717 Crores (PY Rs 120,14 Crores } due from refated parties. Refer nate 48
d} Trade receivables includes amount of Rs.0.88 Crores due from companies in which directoris 2 director and mermber,
Loans
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Loans - Unsecured
Related Parties
Considered good 27.62 17.42 11.37 32.06
Credit impaired 15.04 4.67 15.04 -
Less : Impairment provision {15.04) {4.67} {15.04)
Others
Considered Good - - - 6.43
Staff Loan 0.05 0.25 0.04 0.15
Total 27.67 17.67 11.41 38,64
Detalls of Related Parties As at Mar-22 As at Mar-20
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Loans - Unsecyred
Cansidered Good
TLL-FCEP JV-Joint Operation 8.12 16.97 11.37 13.39
Consortium of Jyoti and Transrail {"CJT") - Joint Operaticn - - - 18.22
Ratlsys & Transrail IV - 0.45 - 0.45
Burberry Infra Private Limited 19.50 - - -
27.62 17.42 11.37 32.06
Credit Impaired
TLL-FCEP JV-Joint Operation 15.04 - 15.04 -
Consortium of Jyott and Transrail ("CIT") - Joint Operation - 4.67 - -
a) During the year the Company has given a loan of Rs 19.50 crores to its associate M/s Burberry Infra Private Ltd. for strategic purpose.
b) The loans are repayable within one year as stipulated, however the same has been classified as Non-Current based on management estimation of
its recoverability.
¢} Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013)
either severally or jointly with any other person, that are without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
Type of Borrower As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Outstanding Loan % to[A) Qutstanding Loan % to {A}
Promoters - - -
Cirectors - - -
KMPs - - -
Related Partles 45,25 £9.57% 58.47 89.82%
Total Leans and Advances to Promoter, Director, KMP 45.25 58.47
and Related parties
Total Loans and Advances in the nature of Loan and 65.05 65.10
Advances (A}
d} The Group has advanced or loaned or Invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
intermediary directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
{Ultimate Beneficiaries), the details of the same is hereunder;

The Group has given loan to its associate, M/s Burberry Infra Private Ltd. of Rs 19.50 crores on March 25, 2022 with the understanding that the
satd amount wili be advanced as earnest money deposit towards strategic acquisition which has not concluded as at the end of the year.
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Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Mon Current Current Mon Current Current
Security Deposits
{Unsecured, corsidered good unless otherwise stated)
Helated Parties - : 2B8.7%
Others a0 10,75 7.50 16.38
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Interest Receivable
Related Parties 1.89 1.87
Qthears 0.0% 3.1% 1.01
insurance & Other Claim Receivable 472 4.72
Receivable from Related Party - 2.54
Mkt Market-gainon foraign cursency Lontract. S 11> 3.37
Bank Deposits with Original Maturity moré thin 12 £ 07 .24 406 -1
months
Crop Compensation & Others 2.04 - 4.50
Total 24.27 37.49 40.32 40.10
Detalls of Related Partles
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Carrent Current
Security Deposits
Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvt Ltd 2876 -
Interest Receivable
Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvi Ltd - 1.87
TLE-FCEP IV 1.82 - -
Burberry infra Private 1td 0.06
Other Recelvable
Transrail Lighting Foundation 2.34 - -
Inventories
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Raw Material In hand 141.59 111.45
Work In Progress 14.56 5.84
Finished Goods 62.15 -
3} In hand - 49.65
b} in transit - 10.28
Consumabie Stores & Spares 26.87 28.79
Bought Qut Components 31.24 15.81
Others - S¢rap 2.07 2.63
Total 278.48 232.46
The disclosure of inventories recognised as an expense in accordance with paragraph 36 of ind AS 2 1s as follows:
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Amount of inventories recognised as an expense 1,239.03 1,150.80
Inventory write down 1.96 1.59
Total 1,240.98 1,152.49
Cash and Bank Balance
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Batances with banks - 19.38 - 4504
Balance with Bank -Foreign Branches - 33.51 - 25.24
Fixed Deposits with Banks - 4,01 - 1.59
Cheques on hand - - - 15.31
Cash on hand - 0.59 - 1.72
Total - 57.50 - B89.10
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Fixed deposits held as margin money - 44.03 - 36.68
Other bank balances with repatriation restrictions - - - 1.76
Total - 44.03 - 38.44

Other Financial Assets
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Partlculars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Currant Non Current Current
Considered Bood 1,103.28 668.17
Credit Impaited 4 14,098
1,114.72 £83.15
Less: - Provision for Credit Impaired fry84y {14.58)
1,103.28 &68.17
Less - Allowance Fof Expacted Credit Loss {Refer note £ {A.85} {5.95)
{bH
Total 1,004.43 662.22
Movement in the Credit Loss Allowance As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Opening Balance 5.85 353
-Add-Created during thevear. 2.50 242
Less : Released during the year . S
Closing Balance 8.85 5.95
Other Assets [Unsecured, considered good)
Particulars As at Mar-22 As atMar-21
Non Current Cusrent Noe Current Current
Capital Advances 16.16 .43
Advance to Suppliers
Considered Good - 83.49 - 106.31
Credit Impaired 0.18 3.66 0.18 3.66
Less @ Impairment Provision [0.18) {3.66) {0.28]) [3.66)
Others
Taxes Paid Net of Provisions 18.34 - 12.81 -
Prepaid Cxpenses - 24.38 - 1162
Balances with Tax Authorities 9.83 89.31 13.48 36.54
Deferred input tax credit 22.88 31.63
Staff Advance for Expenses - 1.18 1.18
Others - (140 - 0.42
Total 44.33 221.64 26,72 187.70
Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
Face Vaiue {in Rs.} Rs. 10 each Rs. 10 each
Class of Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares
Authorised Capital 3,50,00,000 35.00 3,50,00,000 35.00
1ssued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 2,27,08,440 22.71 75,68,480 7.57
Total 2,27,08,440 22,71 75,69,480 7.57
Disclosures:
Reconcifiation of Shares
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 75,698,480 7.57 42,00,000 4.20
issued under Rights Issue (Refer note (d) below) 1,51,38,860 15.14 33,69,480 3.37
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 2,27,08,440 2.71 75,659,480 7.57

a)

Contract Assets

As per the order of the National Company Law Tribunal dated March 30, 2017, the issued, paid-up and subscribed share capital of the Company of
Rs. 31.00 Crores comprising of 31,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each has been reduced o Rs. 0.20 Crores comprising of 200,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10 each/- upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective. The scheme of arrangement is effective from January 1, 2016, the appointed
date stated in the scheme, in term of the provisicn of Section 232{6) of the Companies Act, 2013.Thus the effects has been given in the financdial
for the year ended 31.03.2017. As provided in the scheme, the reduced amount of Rs. 30.80 Crores, has been utilized for adjusting the debit
balance in the profit and loss account of the Company and excess, if any shall be credited to the capitat reserve account of the Company.
Accordingly, the existing issued, subscribed and paid up Share capital stands reduced to Rs. 0.20 Crores and an amount of Rs 11,67 Crores has
been credited to the opening surplus account and the balance amount of Rs, 19.13 Crores has been credited to capital reserve account,

During the year 2017-18, Following were issued for consideration other than cash:
i} Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement and in accardance with the directions of the NCLT the company has issued 7,25,000 Equity shares of Rs

10 each to Gammon India Limite (GIL).

i) The company has alloted 2,75,000 OFCD's to Gammen India Limited as per the share holders agreement entered intc between the company
and Gammon India Limited. Gammon India Limited had informed the company that it wished to exercise their rights to convert the-aforesa

OFCD's in equity shares. Accordingly, the compeny issued & alloted 2,75,000 equity shares to Gammaon India Limited.

BN
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Sureuant to the conversion of the Optionally Convertible Debentures on 30th Qctober 2017, 30,00,000 equity shares have been issued to M/s
Afanmz Hotdings Private Limited and M/s Gammon tndia Limited and an amount of Rs 48.80 Crores has been credited to Securities Premium
ACLount.

During the previous year the Company has issued 23,659,480 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each on right basis {'Rights Equity Shares’) to
the Eligible Equity Shareholders at an issue price of Rs. B per Rights fquity share {including premium of Rs. 70 per Rights Equity Share}. In
accardance with the terms of iscue, Rs, 20 1.6, 25% of the issue Price per Rights Equity Share (including a premium of Rs 17.50 per share], was
received on application, Rs. 20 Le. 25% of the issue Price per Rights Equity Share {including a premium of ks 17.50 per share), was received on
allotment. The Board had made First and final cafl of Rs. 4G per Righls fquity Share {indluding 2 premium of Rs. 35 per share} on shareholders
which has been received.

During the year 2021-22, the Company issued 1,53,28,860 equity shares of face value of Rs 10 pach 3t the premium of Rs 10 each on right basis
{'Rights Equity Shares’),

Details of Shareholding in excess of 5%

Name of Sharehoider As at Mar-Z2 R 3EMATZT
Number of Shares % Number of Shares %
-Ajanma Holdings Pyt Lid, 2,10,72,738 92.80% 65,67,664 B6.77%

Detalls of Shareholdings by the Promoter/Promoter group

Name of the Promoter As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Ajarima Holdings Private Limited
No of Shares 2,10,72,738 65,67,664
% of tota! shares 92.80% BE.TT%
% change 2021-22 5.03%

Rights and obligations of shareholders

As per the records of the Company, Including its register of sharehoiders / members and other declarations, if any, received from shareholders,
the shareholding as shown in clause (i} above represents fegal as well as beneficial ownership of the shares.

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each. Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote per share.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entltled to receive rernaining assets, if any, of the company after
distribution of ali preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of eguily shares held by the shareholders.

During the earlier period, the option granted to eligible employees as per TLL Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2019 became vested with the
option holders, Refer Note 47

Other Equity
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21

Retalned Earnings (Surplus) 485.40 420.35
Security Premium 87.53 72,39
Capital Reserve 62.24 62.24
Debenture Redemption Reserve 0.04 0.19
Employee Stock Option Outstanding 1.40 1.40
Other Comprehensive Income 3.64 3.66
Total 640.25 560.23

Capital Reserve
As per the order of the National Company Law Tribunal dated March 30, 2017, the Issued, paid-up and subscribed share capital of the Company of

Rs. 31.00 crores comprising of 31,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each has been reduced to Rs. 0.20 crores comprising of 200,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10 each/- upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective. The scheme of arrangement is effective from January 1, 2016, the appointed
date stated in the scheme, in term of the provision of Section 232(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, As provided in the scheme, the reduced amount
of Rs. 30.80 crores, has been utilized for adjusting the debit balance in the profit and ioss account of the Company and excess, if any shall be
credited to the capital reserve account of the Company. Accordingly, the existing issued, subscribed and paid up Share capitai stands reduced to
Rs. 0.20 crores and an amount of Rs 11.67 crores has been credited to the opening surplus account and the balance amount of Rs. 19.13 crores
has been credited to capital reserve account.

Debenture Redemption Reserve
As part of Business Transfer Agreement and Scheme of Arrangement, the Company has agreed to redeem specified amount of non convertible

debentures issued by Gammeon india Limited. The Companies (Share Capitai and Debentures) Rules, 2014 require the Company to create a
Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) out of profits of the company available for distribution of dividend. Refer Note 17

The Company has however not set aside or earmarked liguid assets of Rs 0.06 Crores [P.Y. Rs. .15 Crores) being 15% of the amount of Debenture
due for redemption as at March 31, 2022 as required by the Companies Act, 2013 .

The Coempany feels that considering the available Cash and Bank Balances on hand it is confident it will be able to repay the Debentures on it's
due dates.
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Long Term Borrowings

Particulars Ag at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Mon Current Cutrent Mon Current Current
Maturities Maturities

Non Convertibie Debentures Secured

Placed with Banks and Financial institutions - .39 0.9 1.00
Term Loans from Banks-Secured

Rupes Term Loan [RTL) -1 2.60 6.27 .96 855

Rupes Term Loan {RTL) -3 061 163 1.44 Rt

Funded interest Term Loan [FITL) 358 02 14.45 .78

Working Capital Term Loan (WCITL) 7.6% 28.85 36.37 27.97

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) 64,31 1659 3n.47 .

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 17.71 - -

{ECLGS 2.0 Extansion}

Capex Loan 21.20 16.96

Total 117.97 B80.54 498.43 47.20

The company entered Into a Business Transfar Agreement with Gammeon India Umited {GIL) pursuant to which long term borrowings amounting
to Rs 200,13 ¢rores and short term borrowings of Rs 29.99 crores of GiL were transferred 1o the Company. Further pursuant to the Scheme of
Arrangement and order of NCLT dated 30th March 2017, long term borrowing amounting to Rs 93.35 crores and short term borrowings
amounting 1o Rs 181.75 crores were transferred (¢ the Company upon execution of novation agreement with lenders effective from January 1,
2016, The carve out of the borrowing pursuant to the BTA has been substantlally completed except few lenders, Carve out of Non Convertible
Debentures, though agreed upon by GIL and the company, is yet to be approved and executed by the debenture holders. The security for the
borrowings assumed under the Scheme of Arrangement has been created.

Securities for Term Loans and NCD as per Novation agreement with the lenders :
Rupee Term Loan-1 (RTL1}, Working Capital Term Loan {WCTL) and Funded Interest Term Loan {FITL) thereon -
1} 1st parl-passu charge on the entire Property, Plant and Equipments {movabie and immovable}, both present and future of the Company.

) 2nd park-passu charge on the entire Current Assets, Loans and Advances, long term trade receivables and other assets pertaining to the
Company.

Non Convertible Debentures

i} First ranking pari passu security Interest on entire Property, Plant and Equipments [movable and immovable}, both present and future of the
company.

Rupee Term Loan-3 [ RTL3)

it 2nd pari-passu charge on the entire Property, Plant and Equipments (movable and immovable}, both present and future of the Company.

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) & ECLGS 2.0 Extension

i} Pari passu 1st charge on assets created of the credit facilities being extended.

i} Pari passu 2ng Charge with the existing credit facillties in terms of cash flows {including repayments} and security.

i) ECLGS loans carry an interest rate ranging from 7.85 % to 8.40%

CAPEX Loan

Exclusive charge on the machinery and equipment’s so financed upto 1.25 times and demand promissory note, loan carries an Interest rate of
11%. Loan is repayable in egual instalment within 36 months after Moratorium of & months,

Repayment Terms

Type of Loan Repayment Schedule

RTL-1, RTL-3, WCTL Repayabie in 11 guarterly unequal instalments commencing on 15 October 2020 and
ending on 15 April 2023,

NCD Repayable in 11 guarterly instalments of Rs.25.54 Lakhs commencing on 15th April
2020 and ending on 15th October, 2022.

FITL Repayable in 21 guarterly unequal ballooning instalments commencing on 15 April
2018 and ending on 15 April 2023

ECLGS Loan Repayable in 48 equal monthly instzlments commencing in Apri 2022 after an initial
moratorium of one year

ECLGS toan 2.0 ext Repayable in 48 equal monthly instalments commencing in April 2024 after an initial
moratorium of two years

Capex Loan Repayable in 10 equated quarterly instalments commencing in March 2022 after an

initial moratorium of six months

Maturity profile of Term Loans and NCD

Period As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
0-1years 80.94 47.21
1-2Years 51.94 57.39
2-3years 28.88 23.35
3 -4 years 24.65 8.86
4-5years i \\\ 8.06 8.85
More than 5 years ;\§/> 4,43

TOTAL 7% 198,91 145.66

ety ‘ G fg
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Reconclliation of Cash flows from financing activities
Non-current
borrowings
Particulars {Inciuding Current Current borrowings [ Total
Maturities)
Opening balance 158.39 11687 369,26
Proceeds fram [ {Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings 72613 72.6%
Loan Taken during the year 35.42 3542
interest converted to loan G.44 6.44
Repayment of Loan {S4.61) - {54.61)
As at 31 March 2021 145,54 283.48 429,12
toan Taken during the year 1032.18 103.19
Repayment of Loan {Ae.91) - {45.01)
~IProceens o7 {RepaymeEnt ofy Short Termy BOrroraings g 433.28) {33284
As at 31 March 2022 198,92 270.20 469,12

The Group has taken fresh toans during the year and have used the borrowings taken from banks and financial institutions for the specific
purpose for which they ware taken.
During the year the Group has paid all the interest and instalments on time.

Registration of charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Registration of Charge

As at March 31, 2022, the Group has registered ali charages duly with the Registrar of Companies in favour of the lenders.

Satisfaction of Charge

There are charges disclosed as outstanding of Rs. 134 crores as at March 31, 2022 in respect of borrowings which have been repaid long back. The
Group is unable to clear the the satisfaction for fack of requisite documentation from the lenders. The matter s being foliowed up by the Group.

Other Financial 1iabilities

Particulars As at Mar-22 As a3t Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Liabilities under Court Scheme & BTA* 53.29 - 43.91
Payable for Caphtal goods 403

- Micro and Small Enterprises 0.10 - -

- Others - 3.34 - -
Interest accrued - 7.78 - 450
Payable to staff - 26.10 - 19.41
Total 53.29 37.32 49.91 28.34

* pursuant to the approval of Scheme of arrangement by NCLT and BTA agreement between Gammon india Limited & Transrai Lighting Limited
{TLL}, there are allocation of borrowings transferred to the company . The company and lenders also entered in to various agreement for creation
of security , But there are certain lenders | insurance companles } who have net signed the novation agreements. Since the Insurance companias
have not recorded TLL as a borrower, the company is unable to discharge their liabilities, including interest, In accordance with Legal advise
sought In this matter, the Company has disclosed the aforesaid liability on account of NCDs including interest thereon as Non Current financial
Liability under Court Scherne & BTA pending settlement of Novatien issue and recogniticns by the helders of NCDs to the novation. Due to reason
mentioned above same is not shown as default.

Lease Liabilities

Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Lease Liabilities - Property, Plant and Equipments 2.08 1.73 2.47 1.55
Lease Liabilities - Office Premises 1.39 2.20 2.15 4.73
Total 3.47 3.93 4.62 6.28
Contract Liabilities
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-2%
"Non Current Current Non Current Current
i) Amount due to Custorner for Contract works - 33.93 - 32.05
i) Advance from Customer - 426.29 - 153.28
Total - 460.22 - 185.34
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B)

{1

Provisions

Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21

Non Current Current Non Current Current

Provision for gmployee benefits
Provision for Gratulty . 1.4 - 1.0
Provision for teave Encashment 4.40 0.45 3.45 0,28
provision for Income Tax . 1.7% - 0.86
Others
Provision for Contractuat Obligation [refer note {3) below) - 12.892 - 2212
Pravision for expected loss on long term contracts - 34,1 - 7.71
Total 4.40 51.22 3,85 31.97

& provision is recognised for the expected amount of shortages on materiats to be supplied to the client, rectification and replacement of services
performed pursuant 1o the eontract with the elient . Assumption used to calculate the provisions is based on past experie
estimates. R

Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Provision for Contractual Obligation

Opening 22.32 17.31

Provided during the period - 5.38

Utilised / reversal during the period {9.20) {0.57)
Closing bafance 12,892 22.12

The disclosures required under Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” are given below:

Defined Benefit Pian

The Company has an obligation to provide to the eligible employees defined benefit plans such as gratuity. The gratuity plan provides fer a tump-
sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, while in employment or on termination of employment of 3n amount equivalent to 15
days of salary payabie for each completed year of service or part thereof, Vesting occurs upon completion of 5 consecutive years of service. The
measurement date vsed for determining retirement benefit for gratuity is March 31,

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period
of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitierment and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The Company has defined benefit plans for gratuity which is funded through Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) group gratuity scheme.

These plans typically expose the Company to the actuarial risks, investment risks, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and salary risk.

Actuarial Risk

it Is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one cf the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experlence: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase In obiigation at a
rate that is higher than expected.

variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assurned mortality rate assumption than the gratuity benefits will be paid
earfier than expected, Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cash flow will lead to an actuarial loss or gain
depending on the relative values of the assumed safary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: i actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the gratuity benefits will be
paid eartier than expected. The Impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date.

Investment Risk

For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of instrurnents
backing the ability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations
in the net Hability or the funded status if there are significant changes In the discount rate during the inter-valuation neriod.

Liguidity Risk

Ernployeas with high salaries and long durations ar those higher in hierarchy, accurnulate significant level of benefits. If some of such employees
resign/retire from the Company there can be strain on the cash fiows.

Market Risk

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuartal assumption that
has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in
defined benefit obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate/government bonds and
hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yieids as at the valuation date.

Legislative Risk

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the pian Habilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the iegislation/regutation. The
government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly
affect the present value of the defined benefit obligations and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the year when any such
amendment is effective.

nce ant managerment



Particulars

As ot Mar-22
Gratuity Funded

As at Mar-21
Gratuity Funded

a} Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Berwefit Obligation
befined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year
Rarnoval on disposal of subsidiary
Chbligation in respect of transferred employees
Cutrent service cost
fnterest cost
Actuarial (Gain} floss
Past employees service
Benefits paid
Brior pericd charges
Defired benefit obligation at the year end

hjﬂecunmitatron ofopcning-and--ciosing balanees of $oir

value of plan assots®

Falr value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
Removal on disposal of subsidiary

Interest income

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in
interest income

Actuarial {gain) [ loss

employer contribution

Benefits paid

Adjustment to the Opening Fund

Fairvalue of plan assets at the year end

*100% planned assets are invested in policy of Insurance

¢} Reconcifiation of fair value of assets and obligations

Fair value of plan assets at end of the year
Present value of obligation as at the end of year
Amount recagnized in Balance Sheet

d) Expenses recognized during the year [under the head
“Employees Benefit Expenses”)

Current service cost

interast cost

Net Cost

Other Comprehensive Income for the Period
Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligation
Due to experience adjustments

Return on plan assets excluding amount includingin
interest income

Met Cost

Actuarial assumptions
Mortality Table

Discount rate (per annum)
withdrawal rates

Rate of escalation in salary {per annum)

8.38% 7.90
{0.14)

1.21 1.13

0.56 0.52
0.32) 103 58}
{0.72) {068}

9.08 B.35

7.36 5.51
- {0.03)

0.53 0.40
(0.06) {0.06)

0.03 2.20
{0.72) {0.68)

7.14 7.36

7.14 7.35
{9.08]) (8.35)
(1.94) (1.00)

1.21 1.13

0.03 0.12

1.24 1.25
{0.32) {0.38)

0.06 0.06
{0.26} {0.31)
As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Gratuity Funded Gratuity Funded
7.25% 6.85%
5% p.a. at

5% p.a. at younger
zges reducing to 1%
p.a. at older ages

6.00%

younger ages
reducing to 1%
p.a. at older ages

6.00%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valustion, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.

There is ne minimum funding requirement for a gratuity plan in Indiz and there Is no compulsion on the part of the company fully or partially pre-
fund the liabilities under the plan. Since the liabilities are unfunded there is no asset liability matching strategy devised for the plan,




A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumplion as at March 31, 2022

As at Mar-22
Discount rate

Gratuity Plan
Assumptions

As at Mar-21
Discount rate

0.5% decrease

0.5% increase 0.5% decresse

Sensitivity tevel

0.5% increase

tmpact on gefined benefit obligation 261

Salary Growth Rate

9.62

7.9

B.B7

Salary Growth Rate

Sensitivity level 0.5% increase

0.5% decrease

0.5% increase

0.5% decrease

Impact on defined henefit obligation o958 B.EZ B.B4 752
Withdrawal rate Withdrawal rate

Sensitivity level 10% Increase P4 decrease 10% Increase 10% decrease

impact on defined benefit obligation 9.12 .07 2.38 8.35
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reasonabie changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of reporting period.

The sensitivity analysts above has been determined based on methnd that extrapolates the impaét on defined "&';ééiéfi;ééﬂééxéén";;é' acesultof

Maturity Profie of the defined benefit obligation As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Within next 12 months 0.52 0.42
Between 2-5 years 2.22 1.98
Between & - 10 years 3,33 180
Yotal expected payments 6.07 5.20
The Expected contribution for the next year is Rs 1.38 Crores (P.Y Rs 1.00 Crores).
Defined contribution plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan recognized / charged off for the year are as under-
2021-2022 2020-2021
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 4.08 3.35%
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Current Current
Deferred tax liahilities:
Property, ptant and equipment 28.05 25.12
Right-of-use Asset 2.15 2.81
Other intangible assets {0.05) (0.03)
30.15 31.50
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for Yrade Recelvable and Loans 12.14 14.65
Tax allowances u/fs 438 5.86 3.64
Tax Losses 1.27 1.27
Employee Benefits and pthers tax disallowance 10.88 12.34
30.15 31.90

Deferred Tax Assets {Net)

Transrail Lighting Limited - The Group has accounted for Deferred Tax Asset on tax diseliowances on a prudent basis only to the extent of
Deferred Tax Liability as there is reasonable probablity of future taxable income to the extent of reversal of temporary tax differences.

Qther Liabilities
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Currert Current

Security deposits - 1.10 . 1.20
Duties and taxes - 13.69 - 21.20
Payable on account of share in loss of Joint operations - 2.17 - 1.68
Others - 3.03 - 2.49
Total - 24.99 - 26.57
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i)

iv)

Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

As at Mar-22
Non Currert Current

As at Mar-21
Non Current Current

Loans repayable on demand:
From Banks

Cash Credi facility & WCDL carries an interest rate ranging from 20.85% to 13.75%

Securities - Cash Credit/WBDCL from Consortium Bankers :

Cash Credit from Consortium Bankers 56,19 83,57
Working Caphtat Demand Loan [WCDL} 185 48 iR5.62
From Others
Purchase Financing Facility 24.52 389
Current Maturities of Term Loan B0.94 47.21
Total 351.13 330.69
Secured 326.61 326.80
nsatared e B Ha

a) 15t pari-passu charge on the entire Current Assets, boans and Advances, Long Term Trade Receivables and other assets of the Company.

b} 2nd pari-passu charge over the entire Property, Plant and Equipments (immovable and movabie) both present and future of the Company.

Lien is marked on the units of Mutual Fund of Rs. 3.15 Crores against the Purchase Finance Facllity taken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd.

Borrowings from banks and financial institution on the basis of security of current assets -
Quaterly returns filed by the company with bank or financial institution are largely in agreement with books of accounts except insignificant
changes as per the details and for the reasons detailed in Annexure |,

Trade Payables
Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar-21
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Trade Payables
- Micro and Small Enterprises 56.23 12.21
- Others B 523.11 443.85
- Acceptance | Refer Note 25 ¢} - 491.62 387.10
Total - 1,070.96 - 843.16
Trade Payahle Ageing Schedule
{ Ageing from due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2022
Range of outstanding pertod - MSME - Others
Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed
Unbilled - - 101.23 -
Not Due 0.07 - 441,42 -
Less than 1 year 50.90 392.60 -
1-2 years 3.47 29.21 -
2-3 year 1.13 - 15,82 -
>3 years 0.66 - 34.45 -
Total 56.23 - 1,014.73 -
As at March 31, 2021
Range of outstanding period - MSME - - Others
Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed
Linbilied - - 51.09 -
Not Due 0.22 - 2.86 -
Less than 1 year 9.92 - 576.01 -
1-2 years 1.31 - 26.54 -
2-3 year .62 - 22.26 -
>3 years 0.14 - 52,18
Total 12.21 - 830.95 -
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Cues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected
by the management under the MEME Act 20056,
M3ME Disclosure

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as 2023-22
defined yunder MSME Act, 2006 Amount
Principal amount due 56,33
interest due on above 066
Amcunt of interest patd in terms of Sec 16 of the dicro,
Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
- Principat amount paid beyond appointed day 6258 49.88
-interest patd thereon . -
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of 2.06 1.549
delay
~—Amount-ofinterest accrued and remaining unpaitd-85 BLYERTBRT S— SR = - W————- ..

Amount of further interest i'e.i".ﬂﬁiﬁiﬂg due and payable in

the succeeding year

Trade payabie Include an amount of Rs 363.00 Crores (P.Y. Rs. 387.10 Crores) being acceptances under Letter of credit opened by the lenders of
the Company which is secured by the underlying materials and forms part of secured facility.

Current Tax Liability

Particulars As at Mar-22 As at Mar.21
Nonr Current Current Non Current Current

Current Tax Liability - net of taxes paid - - - 5.31

Total - - - 5.31

Revenue from Operations

Particulars 202122 2020-21
Sale of Products 206,78 250.85
income From EPC Contracts 2,055.85 1,871.76
Sale of Services 21.52 16,47
Total 2,284.15 2,135.08

Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS - 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

a}

ii)

i)

iv

b)

Method used to determine the contract revenue : Input Method

Method used to determine the stage of completion of Stage of completion is determined as a

contract : proporticn of costs incurred upto the
reporting date to the total estimated cost
to complete.

Revenue disaggregation by type of Service is as follows:

Major Service Type 202122 202p-21
EPC Contract 2,055.85 1,871.76
Sate of Products / Services 228.30 267.32
Total 2,284.15 2,139.08
Revenue disaggregation by geographical regions is as follows: 2021-22 2020-21
- I Indiz 1,417.04 1,680.58
- Cutside India 867,11 448.50
Total 2,284.15 Z2,139.08

Revenue disaggregation by Customer Type is as follows:

Customar Type 2021-22 2020-21
Government Companies® 1,850.57 1,518.67
Non Government Cempanies 433.18 620.41
Total 2,284.15 2,135.08

* Government Companies include the Indian as well as foreign government companies

AH contracts are fixed price contract and changes will result due to Force Majeure / arbitration claims, Price Variation and Quantity Escalation.

Movement in Contract liability

Particulars Opening Billing for the year  Received during the Closing
year

March 2022 185,34 (99.25) 374.17
March 2021 220.70 (329.30) 293.94
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performance obligation and remaining performance obligation

Transrall Lighting Limited - The aggregate value of transaction price aliotated to unsatistied for partially satisfied) performance obligations is Rs
5,907 Croves. The projects which substantiaily involve transmission and distribution projects have execution Hfe cycie of 18 10 30 months. The Civit
£PC projects have an execution lfe cycle of 24 to 36 months. Out of the halance unsatisfied contracts, the Company exprects 1o approximately
execute 50% to 55% as revenue in the next 12 months depending upon the progress on such contracts. The balance unsatisfied performance
obligation would be compieted in the subseguent year.

Contract Price Reconciliation in respect of EPC Contracts 2023-22 2020-21
Contract Price 2,009,138 1,865.17
Add [ Less : Adjustments

Fsralations & other variations A6 47 6.53
Revenue Recognised Z,055.85 1,B71.06

Giber Operating Reveniie e

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sate of Sgrap 37.05 22.54
Job work 7.57 4.23
Export incentive 6.46 607
Sundry Credit Balances Written Back 12.44 13.09
Others 2,35 0.513
Tatal 65.88 46.43
Other Income

Particulars 2001-22 2020-21
interest income 4.89 2.64
Profit on sale of Assets 0.5 -
Miscelianeous income 2.24 4.02
Total 7.18 6.66

Cost of Materlals Consumed

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Material Consumed [Factory)
Opening stock 55.31 6544
Add : Purchases ( Net of Discount ) 23679 8i0.58
Less : Ciosing Stock (70.66} {55.31}
Material Consumed 321.44 820.71

Materials Consumed [Sites)

Opening stock 56.35 39.82
Add :Purchases { Net of Discount) 389,11 191.06
Less : Removal on disposal of subsidlary - [0.30}
Less - Closing Stock (70.93) (56.35)
Material Consumed 384.53 174.33
Total 1,205.97 955.04

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Inventory Adjustments - WIP
Work in progress at Opening G.84 23.08
Work In progress at Closing {14.56) (9.84)
tnventory Adjustments - FG
Stock at Commencemeant 62.57 104.66
Less : Stock at Closing (64.22) 162.57)
inventory Adjustments - Bought out Material
Stock at Commencement 19.81 2477
Less : Stock at Closing {31.24) {19.81}
Total {17.80) 60.30

sub-contracting Expenses

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Sub-contracting Expenses 354.04 364.57

Taotal 354.04 364.57
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Fmployee Benefits Expense

Particulars 2001-22 2020-21
Safaries, bonus, perquisites etc. 15211 Y751
Contribution 1o employvees welfare funds 475 3.75
Expense on employes stock option scheme . (.97
staff wetfare expenses 200 2.37
Tolal 159.46 134.41
Finance Cost
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Interest Expense 6587 21.08
interest on fease Eability 107 1.16
interest on Direct and Indirect Tax 3.15 3.27
interest - Othars 5.85 4.61
- OUhee Borrowing Lost 7.80 3.99
Jotal £4.84 54.12
Depreciation & Amortisation
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Depreciation 32.37 28,76
Amortisation 4.95 4.76
Total 37.32 33.52
Other Expenses
Particulars 2021-22 2020-23%
Consumption of Stores and Spares 52.83 497.15
Bank Charges & Bank Guarantee charges 53.72 4360
pPower & Fuel 7.83 G.27
Rent 20.32 18.9%
Rates & Taxes 7.51 8.25
Repalrs & Maintenance
-Building 1.78 0.30
-Machinery 2.46 2.57
-Others 174 174
Securhty Expenses 6.78 8.02
printing & Postage 1.85 1.77
sundry Debit Balances Written off 8.01 0.74
gad debts written off 835 3.73
Allowance for Expected and tifetime credit loss 1.89 10.09
1.0ss on Sale of investment in Subsidiary B 0.54
Assets discarded 0.04 -
Provisicn for Expected Contractual Obligation 27.88 1.54
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 2.72 2.20
Insurance 17.16 10.76
Daonation 0.02 0.03
Travelling Expenses 11.50 5.66
Vehicie Expense 20,33 30.80
Project Consuitancy Charges 41,65 9.22
Freight & Other Expenses 113.64 82.26
Net Foreign Exchange Gain {18.88) (8.55)
Professional fees 21.26 15.78
Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees 0.63 0.63
- Certification & Other's 0.07 0.06
Foreign Branch Auditors Fees 0.28 031
Loss on Sale Property, Plant and Equiprment - 0.10
Component Auditors Fees - 0.02
Other expenses 25.21 20.82
Total 442.72 378.46
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A}

B)

Tax Expenses

Significant Components of Deferred Tax for the year ended March 31, 2622

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and effective rate
1. Currant tax- Domestic 23.70 32.8%
2. Deferred tax Hability / (asset)
3. Excess provision of eardier years 1.76 .
Total L5456 32.B5
Accounting Profit before income Tax 50.66 131.7%
At India’s statutony income tax 7ate 517% 25.17%
Tax on long term capital gain 23.30% 23.30%
Tax on profit 22,82 33.16
FHect of non deductible expense 14.84 16.67
Effect of deductible expenses {14.28) {19.18)
AGITonal provisions o foreign branches o S AL
Additional provisions on prudence 0.32 U8B0
Current tax expense for the year 23,70 312.85

Particsdars Opening Recognised in Profit
Closing Balance
and Loss
Property, Plant and Equipment 129.35) {1.30) [28.05)
Right-of-use Assets {2.B1) (0.66) {2.15)
Other intangible assets .00 (0.05) 0.05
ICDS adjustment - - -
Pravision for Trade Receivable and Loans 14.73 2.58 12.14
Tax Disallowances u/s 438 7.46 1.60 5.86
Short term capital loss 1.27 . 1.27
Employee benefll and other tax disaliowance B.70 [2.18) 10.88
Significant Components of Deferred Tax for the year ended Ma rch 31, 2021
Particulars Opening Recognised in Profit Closing Balance
and Loss

Property, Plant and Equipment (30.01) (0.65) {29.35)
Right-of-use Assets (2.04) 0.77 (2.81)
Cther Intangibie assets (.02} {0.02) 0.00
ICDS adjustment - -
Provision for Trade Recelvable and Loans 12.00 [2.73) 1473
Tax disallowances u/s 438 15.76 230 7.46
Short term capital Joss - (1.27) 1.27
Employee benefit and other tax disaliowance 4,35 {4.35) 8.70
0.04 0.04 -

Earning Per Share

Earnings Per Share {EPS} = Net Profit attributable to Shareholders / Welghted Number of Shares Qutstanding

Particulars

for the year

ended March 31, 2022

For the year
ended March 31,

2021

Net Profit attributable to the Equity Share holders (Rs in Crore) 64.70 98.18
Outstanding Number of Equity Shares at the Beginning 75,698,480 42,00,000
of the year

Share Issued during the year 1,51,38,960 33,69,480
Ciosing number of shares at the end of year 2,27,08,440 75,689,480
Weighted Number of Shares during the period — Basic 1,11,36,468 62,47,074
Weighted Number of $hares during the period - Diluted 1,11,36,468 62,47,074
Earning Per Share — Basic (Rs.) 58,10 157.16
Earning Per Share — Diluted (Rs.} 58.10 157.16

Disclosure In accordance with ind AS - 116 “Leases”, of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

For changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2022, Refer Note 4

The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Less than one year 3,93 6.25
One to five years 4.51 6.32
More than five years - -
Total 8.44 12.61
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The following s the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance at the beginning 10.80 7.949
Addition in Hability during the year 202 7.37
Interest on lease liabitities 1.07 1.00
Payment of lease liabilitles {6.50) 15 45)
Closing balance 7.40 10.50

The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease labilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations
related 1o lease Habilities as and when they fall due.

Joint Operations

Particulars Ownership Ownership

e B e - Interest e JOtETESE

Joint Gperations 2021-22 2020-21

i} Consortium of lyoti Steuctures ttd & Transeail Lighting Ltd (CIT) (Bhutan) 50% 50%

i} Transrail Lighting L1d - First Capital Energy & Power Ind Lid JV {Nigeria) 30% 0%

i} Railsys engineering Pvt Ltd & Yransrall Lighting Limited -Jv 49% A5%

iv) Transrail Lighting Ltd & Gammon Engineers & Contraciors Pyt Ltd. 40% 40%

v} TLl Metcon Pravesh IV 60% 60%

-

Segment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in Engineerling, Precurement and Construction business (EPC) relating to infrastructore inter slia relating to
products, projects and engineerings. Managing Director & Chief Zxecutive Officer {Chief Operating Decision Maker) monitors the operating
resuits of its business units for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment as a whole. Segment
performance Is evatuated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. The CODM reviews
the Company's perfermance on the analysis of the profit of the company on an entity level basis. The management is of the opinion that the
company continues to operate under a single sepment of Engineering and Projects and hence the Company has only one repsriable segment
Engineering & Projects.

Entity level diselosure as required in ind AS 108 - "Segment Reporting” of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

The Company principally operates in the business of Engineering, Procurement and Construction business (EPC) relating to Infrastructure and the
major customers are primarily State or Central utilities of the country in which such projects are undertaken and private 80T operators in the
business of faying and operating Transmission Lines, During the period there were Three {P.¥.Three) customers that contributed for more than
10% of the turnover Rs 1,197.70 Crores [PY Rs 1,227.28 Crores).

Information about Geographical areas

Particulars Revenue Revenue
2021-22 2020-21
Domicile country 1,417.04 1,690.58
Forelgn countries 867.11 448,50
Total 2,284.15 2,139.08

The revenues attributed to a specific country is basically determined by the country from where the contract has been secured by the company.

Particulars Assets Assets
2021-22 2020-21
Domicile country 336.28 305.73
Foreign countries 6,53 4,37
Total 342.81 310.10

Fair value hierarchy

This section expiains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair value of the financial instruments that are (i} recognised and
rmeasured at fair value and (Ii) measured at amortized cost for which fair value are disclosed.

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identica! assets or lizbilities.

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are chservable for the asset or lizbility, either directly {i.e. as prices} or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not hased on observable market data (uncbservable inputs).

Recognised and measure at fair value
The Company has not recognised any of the outstending financial instrument as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 at fair value except as

disclosed in the below in note (2)4ii}.

Measure at amortized cost for which fair value is disclosed.
The Cempany has determined fair value of all its financial instruments measured at amortized cost.




The iollowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

it Long-term fixed-rate of borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates,

i} The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

iif)

Particulars Fair value measuremant using
Quoted prices in Significant Significant
Date of Valuation active markets vhservable unobservable
{Levet 1} Inputs Inputs {Level 3]
[Level 2}
Mutual funds - Growth plan 31.03.2022 315
Mutual funds - Growth plan 31.03.2021 301
Forward contracts 31.03.2022 3.36
Forward contracts 31.03,2021 3.37 -

There have bepn no transfers between Leve! 1 and Level 2 during the period.

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

Particuiars Carrying value Fair value
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Financial assets

investments 3.16 3.01 3.1b am
Trade recelvables 63873 480,57 639.73 490,97
lLoans 45.34 50.05 45.34 50.05
Cash and bank balances 101.54 127.54 101.54 127.54
Others 61.75 80.42 61.75 80.42
Financial Habllities

Long term borrowings 117.97 98.43 117.97 98.43
Short term borrowlngs 351.13 330.68 351.13 330.69
Trade payable 1,070.96 843.16 1,070.96 B43.16
Others 98,01 89.16 98.01 83.16

The management assessed that fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade receivables, trade payabies, book overdrafts and other current
financlal assets and labilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of
the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between wiliing
parties, other than in a forced or quidation sale.

Caphtal management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capitai, and all other reserves attributable to the eguity
share holders of the company. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management Is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares, The Company manitars capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Long Term Barrowings 117.97 98.43
Short Term Borrowings 351.13 330.69
Less: Cash and Cash equivalents 57.50 £9.10
Net debt 411.60 340.01
Total capital 662.96 567.80
Gearing Ratio 62% 60%

In order to achieve this overafl objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure reguirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call Ioans and borrowings. The Company is not subjected to any financial covenants of any
interest-bearing loans and borrowing.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.




44 Financiai Instruments
Categories of financial instruments
As at March 31,2022
Particutars FVTPIL FVTOL) Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Non Current investments - 0.01
Current Investments 3.15 - -
Trade receivables £39.73
Cash and Bank Balances - 101.54
Loans - - 45.34
Others Financial Assets 3.36 58,39
Total 6.53 - 845.01
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings - - 46910
Tracie payables . . 1,070.96
Other financial liabilities - - 98,01
Tatal - . 1,638.08
Asg at March 31,2021
Particulars FWTPL FVTOC! Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Non Current investments - - -
Current Investments 3.01 - -
Trade receivables - - 490.57
Cash and Bank Ralances - - 127.54
Loans B - 50.05
Others Financial Assets 3.37 - 77.05
Total 6.38 - 74561
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 426.12
Trade payables - - B43.16
Other financiai liabllities - - 89.16
Total - - 1,361.44
45 Financial risk management objectives and policies
a) Financial risk management objectives

1 ‘the Company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of ioans and borrowings, and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables,
and cash and cash equivalents that derlve directly from its operations.

2 The Company is exposad to market risk, credit rlsk and Houidity risk. The Company's senior management cversees the management of these
risks. The Company's senlor management is supported by an appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company which provides
assurance Lo the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures
and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives, It is the Company’s
policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Cirectors reviews and lays down policies for
rmanaging each of these risks, which are summarised below.

3 Derivative Financial instruments
The Company haolds derivative financial instruments such as foreign currency forward contracts and commodity future contracts to mitigate the
risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures and changes in price of commodities. The counter party for these contracts is
generally a multinational bank, financial institution or exchange. These derivative financial instruments are valued based on quoted prices for
similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the marketpiace. Mark to Market gain or loss on
derivative instruments is part of other current financial assets or liabilities.

b} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk namely interest rate rigk, currency risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include
recaivables, payables, net investment in foreign cperations, joans and borrowings and deposits.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections on the financial assets and Financial liabilities relate to the position as at March 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis:

» The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt as at
« The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations;
provisions; and the non-financial assets and liabilities.

« The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks.




¢} Interest rate risk
Interpst rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future tash flows of 2 financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel interest
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's iong-term and short term debt
nihgations with floating interest rates.
presentiy the borrowings of the company are subject to a floating interest regime at MCLR specified in the respective financing agreements,
which is subiject to variation in rate of interesy in the market. Considering the present market scenario the Company's policy s 1o maximise the
hartowings at MCLR based variable interest rate.
Inferest rate sensitivity
The {oliowing tahle dermonstrates the sensitivity 1o a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings
affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit hefore tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as
foliows:

Effect on profit before tax
Variation i inisrest (basis potis : - T E T R R B 1 o R
Increase by 50 Basis points 12,75} (2.15)
Decrease by 50 Basis points 2.75 215

The assumead movement in basts points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment.

d} Foreign currency risk
Foreign cutrency risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Company’s exposure 1o the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities {when revenue or
expense and monetary assets & liabilities is denominated in a foreign currency) .

Forelgn Currency Exposure unhedged as at March 31, 2022 is Rs 704,27 Crores { PY Rs 350.60 Crores ) for Trade and Other Recelvables and Rs
267,58 Crores {PY Rs 215.32 Crores) for Trade and Other Payabies.

For Un-hedged Forelgn Currency Expasures:

2021-22 2020-21
Particulars Forelgn Currency Amaount in INR Crores  Foreign Currency in Amount in INR
in "000" "000" Crares
Trade and other Recelvables
usp £5,313.47 49512 24,995.87 183.73
EUR 6,746.64 57.12 1,456,312 12.54
GBP - - 5.51 0.06
BTN {NU) - - 3,07,327.13 30,73
BTN 46,733.11 467 - -
CAD B - 1,892.56 11.59
KSH 5,05,309.46 32.95 5,18,198.97 34.42
FCFA - - 5,63,692.26 7.38
BDT 6,10,116.88 52.53 2,75,841.37 23.40
GHS 521.75 0.52 1,272.81 1.61
10D 621.23 6.62 469.58 4.85
MIN 36,072.02 4.23 1,13,917.47 12.06
QAR 1,785.68 3.68 1,785.68 3.36
SEX 7,168.35 5.81 9,628.23 8.08
AFA 9,815.91 0.83 1,31,837.16 12.24
UGx 7,61,456.50 1.60 20,53,345.15 4.08
NiQ 50,158.24 10.51 B78.06 0.18
CFA 15,03,607.48 18.24 - -
THE 38,817.43 2.80 - .
PHP . 303.78 c.04 - -

704.27 350.61
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Eor Un-hedged Forelgn Corrency Exposures:

2021-22 2020-21
Particulars Foreign Currency  Amount in INR Crores  Foreign Currency in Amount in INR
i “0OQ" “o00" Crores
Trade and other payables
Usp 045418 15505 18,214.65 127.62
£UR 181,16 1.53 744.33 5.73
CAD - - 869.30 5.05
BTN £1,240.53 5.12 57,545.02 5.75
KSH 4,62,015.64 30.13 4,064,070 61 30.82
FCFA - - 66,361,726 0.87
BDY 4,51,702.70 38.89 1,85,669.65 15.75
GHS 735.59 0.73 851.37 1.20
oD 586.60 7.31 191.18 1.97
S 144508 102
MIN 13,525.25 1.58 45,544,54 482
NIO 66,263.36 13.89 78.45 0.02
uGx 9,44,098.79 1.98 §,12,802.39 1.62
AFA 73,828.17 £.25 1,39,585.40 13.07
CFA 1,48,733.09 1.0 - -
THB 15,033.42 3.41
PHP B17.58 12
GBP 7.76 0.08
AUD 1.14 0,01 -
267.98 21531
The company has designated following forward contract as a fair value hedge which are outstanding as under :
Particulars No. of Contracts Currency Type Amount in Forelgn Amount
Currency (in "D0C") In Crore
As at March 31, 2022
Sell USD/INR 14 UsD 33,400.0% 253.20
As at March 31, 2021
Setl USD/INR 1 usD £,000.00 44.10

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, EUR, 8OT and CFA exchange rates, with all other
vartables held constant, The impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of revenue or expense and monetary
assets & liabilities. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not rmaterial.

Variation in exchange rate (%) Effect on profit before tax

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
usp
increase by 5% 17.00 3.38
Decrease by 5% (27.00) {3.38)
EUR
Increase by 5% 2.78 0.34
Decrease by 5% {2.78) (0.34}
BDT
Increase by 5% 0.68 7.65
Decrease by 5% 10.68) {7.65)
CFA
Increase by 5% (.87 -
Decrease by 5% (0.87} -

Commoddity price risk

The Group is affected by the price volatility of the major commadities. The Group’s aperating activities require the cngoing purchase and
manufacture of tower, conductors and poles and therefore reguire a continuous supply of Steel, Aluminium and Zinc. It may be observed that all
the three metals have significant volatility in the prices during the year. However in case of steel which is the major item, there is no marketplace
to manage the price risk, The Group holds derivative financial instruments such as commodity future contract to mitigate the risk of changes in
Aluminium prices.

Further substantial part of our revenues during the year were covered by escalation clauses which addresses the price volatility to a large extent.

Due to the significantly increased volatility of the price of the Steel, Aluminium and Zing, during the year the Group entered into various purchase
contracts for Steel, Aluminium and Zinc at specific rates to manage the risk of the costs. The prices in these purchase contracts are linked to
markes rates.

The Group’s Board of Directors has developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commaodity price risk and its mitigation
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet 15 obligations under & financial instrument of customer contract, leading 1o a financial loss,
The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from iy financing activitias, including deposits
with banks and financial institutions and other fingndal instruments,

Costomer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customaer
credit risk manzgement, Credit quality of 8 customer is assessed based on the ability of the customer ta honour his cammittents, The credit
quality is also assessed on factors fike state/central sponsored undentaking, financiat strength of the customer, sssurance of payments like L0 of
Guarantees etc. Outstanding customer recelvablies are regularty monitored and any shipments to major customers are generally covered Dy
letters of credit or other forms of cradit insurance. Retention is considered as part of receivable which is payable on campletion of the project and
achieving the completion mifestones. In certain contracts the retention would be realised on submission of ¥ Bank guarantee, which is submitted
as per the terms of the contract with customer.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major chients. In addition, a farge number of minor
fect.ivabées are consnfidared into an homogenous clasﬁ ami a:sessed tor impa‘srmenl collectively. The maximum Pxpnsure to credit (iSk at the

Grsup Pva?uzmeﬂ t‘ﬂe mnce*mramm Uf ﬂsir: w‘th regpe«t 1o trade recewahles 8% kyw as its customers are Jacated in several juf%&dlﬁeoﬂ& and.

industries and operate in largely independent markets.

in addition, the Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given by the company on behalf of joint operation {net of group
share).These financial guarantees have been issued to the banks on behalf of the joint operations. Based on the expectations at the end of
reporting period, Company considers the likelinood of the any claim under such guarantee is remote,

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Groups’s treasury department in accordance with the Group’s
policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit lmits assigned to each counterparty.
Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Group's Board of Directors on an annual basis, and updated throughout the year. The limits are set
to minkmise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial oss through counterparty’s potential {aiture to make payments.

Liguidity risk

The Group monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a hiquidity planning tool. The Groups's abjective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank toans, debentures and other instruments. During the year ending
March 31, 2022 no term loan has matured (PY Rs Nil} based on the repayment schedule specified in the financing agreements with the lenders,

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Year ended 31 March, 2022 Borrowings Trade and other
payables
On demand 56.19 225,79
Less than 3 months 17.58 494,34
3 to 12 months 52.96 350.83
1to 5 years 113.54 -
> 5 years 4.43 -
255.10 1,070.96
Year ended 31 March, 2021 Borrowings Trade and other
payables
On demand 53.97 253.26
Less than 3 months 12.46 412,65
3to 12 months 34.74 124.42
1to 5 years 9R.45 -
> 5 years - -
239.62 790.33

The disclosed financial instruments in the above table are the gross undiscounted cash flows. However, those amounts may be settied gross or
net.

Excessive risk concentration

Concentraticns arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or
have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be simiarly affected by changes in economic, political or
other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to aveid excessive concentrations of risk, the Group's policies and procedures include specific guidelines to focus en the maintenance of
a diversified portfolio which includes assessing of geopoiitical factors, country risk assessment and other factors to have diverse customer
relationships. Identifled concentrations of credit risks are controlied and managed accordingly.

Collateral
As mentioned in note no 17 and 24 the assets of the Group are hypothecated/charged to the lenders for the borrowings and the non-fund based
facilities provided by them. There are no collaterals provided by the shareholders or any other person.
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Particulars 2023-22 2020-21
Contingent tlabiilties
fank Guarantees issued by the bankers 23370 3732
Indirect tax matters for which Company has preferred appeal ROL.13 38.25
Direct tax matters far which Company has preferred appeal 29.88
Cthers 3.41 G.69
Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remalining to be executed 10.56 19,84
on Capital Account and not provided for in accounts,
Ciher Commitment 7500

L L T T . -
The Group had implemented Employee stock option scheme as approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee on 26th February
2019. During the previous year, the Group came up with the corporate action vide rights issue of equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 at the issue price
of Rs. 80/- per share, Thus on account of corporate action vide Rights tssue carried cut by the Group after the grant of the options, the meeting of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board was held on 15th Decernber, 2020 and approved meodification in the ESOP Scheme.
During the year, the Group tame up with the corporate action vide rights issue of equity shares in the ratio of 1:2 al the issue price of Rs. 20/- per
share, Thus on account of corporate action vide Rights tssug carrted out by the Group after the grant of the options, the meeting of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board was held on 5th January, 2022 and approved following modification In the ESOP Scheme.

al The exercise price of the options was adjusted 1o Rs, 578/- {Rs. 498/~ Plus 80 Rs./-) per option and
b) The Option Holder shall have the right to subscribe/apply for six equity shares of the company against each option held

Scheme details
Pertod

Grant Date/Vesting

No. of options

Original exercise

Modified exercise
price as per
corporate action as

Muodified exercise
price as per
corporate action

i i
Granted price per option on 31.03.2021 as on 31.03.2022
ESOP Stheme 2019 July .29 2018 £0,000 Rs 418/ for 60,000 | Rs, 498/ for GO,000 |  Rs. 578/~ for
1 year Options options 60,000 options

The options are granted at an exercise price, which Is fair value at the time of such grants. Each option entltles the holder to exercise the right to
apply for and seek allotment of six equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The Group has carried out fresh assessment of the fair valuation of the option before and after the corporate action to determine additional cost,
if any, to be charged to the Statement of Prefit and Loss as ESOP Compensation Cost.

The fair valuation carried as per Black Scholes method by an independent valuer has determined the additional charge of Rs. NIL per option
cutstanding. Since the vesting is completed this difference in fair value changes, if any, is charged to the statement of profit and loss immediately

as required by INDAS 102. The Fair value changes and disclosures are detailed hereinafter.

Stock option activity under the scheme(s) for the year ended 315t March, 2022 is set out below:

Weighted average Weighted average
Particulars No. of options exercise price {Rs) Remainlng'
per option contractual life
{years)
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 60,000 Rs. 488 0.33 years
Granted during the year
Forfeited/cancelled during the year
Exercised during the year
Cutstanding at the end of the year 60,000 Rs.578* 0.33 years
Exercisable at the end of the year 60,000 Rs. 578"
* Medified as per corporate action.
Stock option activity under the scheme(s) for the year ended 315t March, 2021 is set out below:
Weighted average We:ghted.arrerage
Particulars No. of options exercise price {Rs} Remammg.
per option contractual life
{years)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year &0,000 Rs. 418 -
Granted during the year 1.33 years
Forfeited/cancelied during the year -
Exercised during the year -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 50,000 Rs. 498* 1.33 years
Exercisable at the end of the year 50,000 Rs. 498* -

* mMuodified as per corporate action,




i} The Black Scholes valuation model has been used for computing fair value considering the following Inputs:

ESOP Scheme -2019
particulars Modification due te | Modification due to
Original corporate action in corporate actlon in
2020-21 2021-22
Expected volatility 36.37% 53.17% 31.37%
Risk-free interest rate 6.46% 6.04% 7.35%
Weighted averzge share price {Rs} 4318 448 578
Exprcise price [Rs) 4318 AGR 578
Expected life of options grantad in years 2 b 2
Weighted average fair value of options {Rs.} 107.47 116.97 189.97
iv} The effect of share based payment transactions on the entity’s profit or loss for the period is presented below:
Particulars : . B . 2b21-22 gy
Share based payment expense {Rs. in Crore) - 0.87
Balance in Employee Stock Option Outstanding 1.40 1.40
48 Disciosure as raquired by Accounting Standard ~ IND AS 24 - "Related Party Disclosures” of the Companles {indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 are given in Annexure H
49 Disclosure related to interest in other entities as per INDAS 112
Details are given in Annexure -l
50 Disclosure related to entity wise disciosure of breakup of net assets and profit after tax a3 required under schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013

Detalis are given in Annexure -IV
51 During the previous year, the Company had sold It's investment in Adarsha Global Build Projects Private Limited, therefore it ceased to be
subsidiary of the Company w.e.f March 30, 2021, Disclosure are given below:

Particulars Amount
Non Current assets

Property Plant and fquipment 2.48
Others Financial assets 0.10
Others Non current assets 1.43
Deferred tax Assets [Net} 0.04
Yotal Non Current assets 4.05
Current assets

Inventory 0.30
Cash and Cash Equivalent 0.67
Other Bank Balance 0.26
Trade Recelvable 11.64
Cthers Financiat assets -
Others Current assests 3.28
Total Current assets 16.15
Non-Current Liabilites

Barrowlngs 2.33
Provisions .13

Other Financial liabilities -
Other Non Current Hability .

Total Non Current Liabilites 2.47
Current Liabilities

Borrowings 5.06
Trade payables B.38
Provisions -
Qther Financial liabilities 31.316
Other current liability 8.65
Total Current Liabilites 23.24
Gain / {Loss} on de-consolidation

Net Assets/(Liabilities) Deconsolidated {(5.51)
Consideration Received (0.01)
Goodwill 4.68
Non Controling Interest 1.37
Net Assets/{Liabilities) Deconsolidated attributable to n.54

Parent Company
Net Profit / {Loss) on de-consolidation [0.54)
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The information about transaction with struck off Companties [defined under section 748 ni the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies
Act, 1956} has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Group and the

sarne is relied upon by the auditors,

In the apinion of the Management, Current Assets and Non-Current Assets other than Froperty, Plant and Equipment have a value on realization
in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which thay are stated in the Balance Sheet.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and restated to make them comparable with the figures of the current year.
The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, statement of significant accounting policies
and the other explanatory notes forms an integral part of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022,

As per ouf report of even date attached.
For Nayan Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 107023W

K. N. Padmanzabhan
Partner
t.No. 036410

Mumbai, August 01, 2022

For and on beha¥f of Board of Directers

e
-y, { b
AT N
"""'\-/\%\//E‘%Jeﬂeuai'l/tai Nagori
7 Director
7 BiN - 00017939

o G?raxﬁﬂ?&
Gandhali Upadhy

Company Secretary

Mahagi
DIN - 07268818
Vasant Savia
Chief Financial Officer



Annexure |

Returns/statements subrmitted to the Bank and Finandals institution
{ Al figures in iNR Crores unless otherwise fated)

& Nao | Quarter | Sanction Naree of Bank As per Books of Armount 25 Amount of Reason for Variance for FY 21.22
Armount AcLounts reported i the difterence
guarterfy Statement
1 Jun-21 3,621.70 HOG and Consartium Membet Banks £36.65 82038 {16271 The difference is due 1o the following
June 20 3,634 88 10101 and Consortiom KMember Bonky 892,08 1.054.07 B2.06 |reasons:
i} Exclusion of slow [ non - maoving
2 Sep-21 | 3,621 .70 [Canare and Consortiven Member Banky 74562 3128 {8.33}and scrap stock not forming part of
Sep-20 3,614 &8 HCICH and Consortium Member fionks 57346 1,0 54 15.08 jguartery statement.
i} March 2022 hgures submitted to
3 Dec-21 3,621.70 (Canara and Consortium Membaer Banks 784.81 77316 {11.65}ibank were based on provisional
D e 8, 623.20.1CIC and Convortium. Membrr Bonks...... ... L RIZBA.. . o BOASZY {28, 71} figuzes to comply with timelines ang
: were fower a3 compared o sudited
4 Mar-22 1 3 618.83 |{Canara and Consortium Membet Banks 1,860.81 1,008.41 {52 40} figures.
Rar-21 3,621, 70 | 130T and Consortivin Member Banks §13.22 82399 1G.78




Annexure | -Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - IND AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

I Relationships: Ertities whare comtrols [ significant Influence by
Hulding Company KPS Directors ard their relatives exist
Ajantna Holdings Private Uimited - Holding Company a} Latindes
o} Chatureedi 5K & Fallowy
Jpint Opcration 2} Transesil Foundation wee f. May 12, 2021
) UT - Bhatan 4} Gammon Enginerrs and Contractons Pvt bid {GECPL) -(Upto March 30, 1011

b} Transrail FOLP JV. Nigeria
£} Transrad - SAE Consortiven - Taniania

g} Transeail-5AE Consonium -Motambigue Key Management Personngl and their relatives:

e} Transrail - SAL Consortium - Benin 1} Mr. D € Bagde - Ceased 1o Do the Managing Director we £, Sept 20, 2021 and te-designated as an Executive
Chairman wea !t Oct 01,2021

f] iaileys Eagingars Pvi. L2d. - Transrief fighting L, [V -"REPLTLL VY 3 Mr. Randeap Narang [Chief Exscutive Officrs B Deputy Managing Direcior} - Appointed wel Dac 18, 2020 and
re-designated as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer woel Ot 0%, 2021,

_EYGammon Engineers & Contraciors PviLtd - TUL V- "GECPL - TLL e 3} Mir, Srikant Chaturvedi [Direciorn)

1] Tad Metwan Pravesh AV T4 M. Sal Miohan { independent Director]
5} Mr, Deepak Bhojwanl {Independent Dirac1or) - Caased 1o e the Independent Direcior w.ef Sept 13,2021

¢ Lompany §) Mr. jeevan Lai Nagari (Director] - Censed to be an Execifiive Director wef Oct 30, 2020 and appointed as a Non-
Executive Director wef Nov DI, 2020 and re-designated as Execiitive Director-Finance w.et fune 08, 2021

As:

Burberry Infra Private Limited w.e.f, August 31, 2021 7} Ms. Ravita Punwani [Director] - Apppointed wet Dec 15, 2020 and re-deslgnated as independent Director
w.ef June 25, 2021

8) Mr. Sanjay Verma [Diractor] - Apppointed w.e.f. Dec 15, 2020

9} Mr, Aditys Vikram (Director) - Appointed w.e{ Aug 20, 2021 & Ceased 10 be the Director w.e.f. jan 26, 2022,

Helated Party Transaction with -
L Al figures in INR Crores unbess otherwise stated)

Transactions Holding Co. Key Management Entities where Joint Operations Assoclzte Total
Personnel controls [ significant Company
infiuence by KMP's
and thelr relatives
exist
1§ Sale of products - - 0.75 360.84 - 361.5%
- - (144.42) (147.64) - {292.06}
- CJT- Bhutan- Sales of Towers - - - - - .
-GECPL-TLL-JV - - - 248.91 - 24891
. - - {126.52) - {126.52)
- TLL-FCEP JV-Nigeria - - B - - .
- - - {18.94) - {18.94)
- TLL-METCON-PRAVESH-JV 110.17 - 110.17
- Transrail Foundation - - 0.7% - - 0.75
-Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvt. Ltd. - - - - - -
. - {144.42) - - {144.42)
- Railsys Engineering Pvt. Ltd. -TLL IV {REPL-TLL V) B - - 1.76 - 1.76
- - - {2.18) - {2.18)
2 | Purchase of Goods / Services 0.86 - 0.40 - - 1.26
- - [82.51) {17.36) - (79.87)
- Chaturvedi SK & Fellows - . 0.40 - - 0.40
- - (0.40) - - {0.40}
- TLL-FCEP JV-Nigeria - B - - - -
- - - {17.36} - {17.36)
- Ajanma Holding Pvt. Ltd, 0.86 - - - - 0.86
-Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvt. Ltd, - - - - - .
- - (62.11} - - (62.11)
3 | Interest Expense « - - - - -
(0.07) . . [1.81} - (1.88)
-Ajanma Holdings Private Limited - - - - - -
{0.07} - - - - {C.07}
- GECPL-TLL-V - - - - - -
- - - 1.83) - {1.81)
4 | Advances Given 0.20 - 234 - - 2.54
{7.15) - {22.45} (0.04) - {29.64)
-Transrail -FCEP JV- Nigeria - - - - - -
; . - (0.04) - {0.04)
-Gamrnon Engineers & Contractors Pvt. ttd, - - - - - -
- - {22.45) - - {22.45)
- Ajanma Holding Pvt. Ltd. 0.20 - - - - 0.20
{7.15) - - - - {7.15}
- Transrail Foundation - - 2.34 . - 2.34
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Transactions Holding Co. | Key Management Entities where Joint Operations Assotiate Tetal
Persohnel contrels [ significant Company
influgnce by KMP's
und their refatives
exist
advance adjusted/repaid . - 20.60 20.60
{7.06) R - X {7.00)
TJransrai -FOEP JV. Nigeria 3.25 325
- {JT. Bhutan - 17.35 a5
- Ajanma Holding Pvit. Ltd. - -
(2.00) - (7,00}
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equlpment - - - B -
{4.98) - - {4.98}
-Gammuon Engineers & Contractors Pt tid, - -
[4.98) - {4.98}
Capital Payment, . S - z
. {2.86)|- . . T(2.86)
-Gammuon Engineers & Contractors Pat. Lid, - - - -
- {2.86) {2.86)
Security Deposit Given [Net) - - - - - -
- {13.76) (13,76}
- Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvi. Ld. - - -
{13.76) - - {13.78)
Loan Given - - - - 19.50 18.5C
- Burbery infra Private Limited - B - B 19.50 19.50
Re-lmbursement - - - 3.79 - 3.79
- LT+ Bhutan - - - 379 - 3.79
Investments - - .01 0.01
Burbeiry Infra Private Limited - - 0.01 0.01
Compensation to key management personnet - 579 - - - 5.79
- {6.26) . . - {6.26)
-Mr. D. C, Bagde - 2.81 - - 2.81
- {4.35) - - - {4.39)
Short-term employee benefits {including bonus and - 2.81 - - - 2.81
value of perquisites)
- (2.62} - - . [2.62)
Post employment benefits - - - - - -
Commission - - - - - -
- (0.80) - - - {0.80)
Expense recognized during the year on account of - - - - - -
Employee Stock Options granted (60,000 Share Options)
- {0.97} - - - (0.97)
- Mr. Randeep Narang - 2.8 - - - 218
- {1.33) - . - (1.33)
Short-term empioyee benefits (including value of - 2.18 - - - 2.18
perguisites)
- 10.98} - - - 10.58)
Commission - - - B - -
- {335} - - - 10.35)
- Mr. jeevan Lal Nagori - 0.80 - - - 0.80
- [0.54) - - - (0.54}
Short-term employee benefits (including value of - 0.80 - - - 0.80
perguisites)
- {0.54) - - - (0.54)
Sitting fees and commission to directors - 0.43 - - - 0.43
- (0.58) - . - {0.56}
Mr. Srikant Chaturvedi » - 0.10 - - 0.10
- [0.14} - - - (0.14}
Wir. N Sai Mohan - 0.10 - - - 0.10
- {0.14) - - - {0.14)
Mr. Jeevanial Nagori - 0.01 - - - 0.01
- {0.07) - - - {0.07)
Ms. Ravita Punwéni - 0.05 - - - 0.09
- {C.04) - - 10.04)
mr. Aditya Vikram - ¢.03 - - .03
Mr Sanjay Verma - Q.06 - - - .06
- (0.03) - - - [0.03)
Mr Deepak Bhojwani E 0.04 - 0.04
- {0.14) - {0.14)
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Transactions Holdlng Co. Key Managemant Entities where Joint Dperations Astociste Total
Parsonnel controls / significant Lompany
influence by KMP's
ngd their refatives
exist
Interest Payable . - -
{D.07} . . - 10.07)
-Ajanma Hotdiogs Private Lirmited - .
{007} el
interest income . 0.67 4.07
- Burtierry infra Frivate Limited - 0.07 0.07
Interest Receivabie - - - 1.82 0.06 1.88
(2.87) - - {1.87)
-Transrail -FCEP JV- Nigeria - 1.82 - 1.82
~Gammon. Engineers. & Contractors. Byt. Ld. - T
P . {187} R .
- Burberry infra Private Limited - . 806 0.06
Bank/ Corporate Guarantees Outstanding “ - 175.72 - 175,72
- - - (207.32) - (207.32)
- (47~ Bhutan - 101.88 101.88
- 1107.62) - (107.62)
- Transtait - SAE Consortium - Tanzanis - - 5.50 - 5.50
- {5.30) {5.30}
- ‘fransrai-SAE Consortium -Mozambique - - - -
- Transeail - SAE Consortiem - Benin - - - -
- - 16.42) - (6.42)
- Transrail - CSPP Consortium - Thailand - 3.84 - 184
. - - {8.48) - {8.48)
- Transrail tighting Malaysia SDN BHD - - - - -
- GEEPL-TLL IV - - - 63.36 - 03.36
- - {74.36) - {74.36)
- REPL-TELIV - - 1.14 - 1.14
- - - (5.14) - (5.4}
Rights issue of Equity shares 29.01 0.38 - - - 29.39
{26.27) (6.52) - - - [28.79)
-Ajanma Holdings Private Limited 25.01 - - B - 25.01
(26.27) - - - - {26.27)
- Mr. [ C. Bapde - 0.28 - - - 0.28
- 0.32} - - - {0.32)
- Mr. Deepak Bhojwani - 0.04 - - - 0.04
- {0.08) - - . (0.08}
- Mr. N Sai Mohan - 0.0z - - - 0.02
- {0.04) - - - (0.04)
- Ms, Meha Chaturvedi . 0.04 - - - 0.04
- {0.08) - - - {0.08}
Provision for Doubtful Advances - - - 13.70 - 18.70
- - - {15.03) - [15.03}
-CiT- 8hutan - - - 4.67 - 4.67
~Transrail -FCEP V- Nigeria - - - 15.03 - 15.03
- - - {15.03} - (15.03)
Loans and Advances Receivable - - - 44.80 19.50 64.30
{0.15) - {22.45) (58.03) - {80.63)
~Transrail -FCEP JV- Nigeria - - - 40,13 - 40.13
- - - {38.80) - {39.80}
-Burberry infra Private Limited - - - - 19.50 19.50¢
-Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvt. Ltd. - - - - - -
- - (22.45) - - 122.45)
-CIT- Bhutan - - - 4,57 - 4.67
- - - {18.23) - {18.23}
-Ajlanma Holdings Private Limited - - - - - -
{0.15} - - - - {0.15)
Receivakles Outstanding - - 3.21 166.31 - 1658.52
- - {54.81}) {65.33} - (120.14)
- TLL-FCEP JV-Nigeria - - - - - -
- - - {1.58} - {1.58)
- TLL-METCON-PRAVESH-JV - - - 30.84 - 30.84
- GECPL-TLL-V - - - 132.71 - 13271
" - - (59.85) - {59.85)
~Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pvt. Ltd. - - - - - -
- - - - [54.81)
- Transral} Foundation - - - - 3.21
- Railsys £ngineering Pvt. Ltd, -TLL IV {REPL-TLL V) - - 2.76 - 2.76
- - {3.90} - (3.90)




Transactions Holding Co. Key Managerment Entities whare Jolnt Operations Associate Yotal
Personnet controbs / significant Company
influence by KMP's
and thelr relatives
exist
32 | Security Deposit Given Outstanding . - - - - -
- - {28.76) - - [28.76)
-Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pyt Lid. - - g - B .
- {78.76) - - {2R. 76}
23 | Payable for Capital Goods - - - - - -
- {3.97) - - {3.97)
-Gammon Engineers & Contractors Pul. Lid. B - . - - -
. - {3.97} - - {397}
24 | Payable Outstanding 0.71 - 0.11 - - .82
-Afanma Holdings Private Limited 0.71 - . - - G073
- Lhaturved] Sk & fellows - LDl - S

*Previous figures are in bracket{ }
Terms and conditions of tronsoactions with related portics
The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms aquivsient 1o those that prevaitin arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balsnces at the year-end are unsecured and interest frae
and settinment occurs 1 cash, There have heen no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables, For the year ended 31 March 20232, the Company has not recorded
any #npsirment of recelvables relating 1o amounts owed by related parties sxcept write off of receivahles 25 disclosed zbove. This assessment b undertaken each financial year through examining
the financiaf position of the related party and the mariet in which the reiated party operates.

A This inchutles Commission pald /payable to M/s Chaturvedi 5.K & Feliows, in which Mr. Shrikant Chaturvediis a parioer.




Annexure HI

The following table summarises the information relating to each of the subsidiaries that has NCl. The amounts disclosed for each

subsidiary are before intra-group eliminations

Particulars

Transrail International FZE

Transrail Lighting Malaysia SON BHD

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Mon-current assets

Current assets 1.62 0.78 0.03 0.04
Non-current Hiabilities - - - -
Current liabilities {6.12) {4.25) (0.19} {0.15}
Net assets (4.50} {3.47) {0.16) {0.11}
Net assets attributable to NCI - - - -
Revenue e B - - -
Profit for the year 0.78) {1.11) [0.058}

Profit/(Loss) aHocated to NO) - - - -
Other comprehensive income - - - -
OCt allocated to NC! - - - -
Cash flow from operating activities (0.10) {0.04) {0.01) 0.00
Cash flow from investing activities - - -
Cash flow from financing activities 1.45 - - -
Net increase/ (decrease) in cashand cash equivalents 1,39 (0.04} {0.01) 0.00

Particulars

Transral Structures America INC

Transrail Lighting Nigeria Ltd

March 31,2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Non-current assets

Current assets

Non-current liabitities

Current fiabilities

Net assets

Net assets attributable to NCI

Revenpue

Profit for the year
profit/{Loss) allocated to NCI
Other comprehensive income

0Q) allocated to NCI

Cash flow fram operating activities
Cash flow from investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cashand cash equivalents

0.08

{0.08)
0.00

4.00

Q.00

0.07

(0.07)
{0.00)

10.00)

{0.00)

0.10
18.96

{20.53)
{0.47)

1.50
(0.53)

1,05
(0.10)

0.95

13.58

(11.74)
184

(1.52)

(1.62)

{0.04)]



Annexurs -V
[ripehirzete riletasd 1o eeaity wite discionure of benskup of net oteets ad profit wites tax

LS AddRional informetion distiasre UMD AS 3321

2l-dd
Narme of the eetity b the Groug Mot Arsel Lo, todnf praats v boted Share bn profit or bods Share ir other commgrehurraive lomera Share in Vetal tovr R i PO
Fabifitios
Ax % of Areaind Bt ool Aot Rz % of conuolidated A K % of total Aot
corolidatad et roetolidetad prolit othet comprrheathen compraherive
arets oo beaa froma incprme

Preent
Trerszall Lighting Limited 6. 1k 4152 S0 3% bt 93 i AL% 167 103.28% 700
Jutmisdiaries
Faraign
Trengral imternstinnal F78 0.29% 595 {E.06%] {0 GE) PR ) [&74) 13.40%) {052
Tisnecail Structuces Americs MO [ 0323 (.03%) 10,62} 0.07%) fo a0) [0.03%) 10,02}
Trapsrwid Lighting Malaysia ST 81T CO4% C Oé [ Dﬁ) {0 B4y {0.16%) {6 6oy {B07) (0.04)
| angzal Lighting Migeria Lid 3274 71.80 158% 107 Eatmisan LR . TUFTE] U535}
Arsociates
urbwrery Infte Private Limited (6.01%) .04} 10.66%) [0.04} 10.66%] {6.04)
1ol epprations
Indinn
Yeankeall -FCIP V- Nigeria {0,36%) 12.4%) 11.08%} {6.70} {1.08%} 8,70}
GECPL - TUL IV D.07% o7 0.72% 846 BTN 0.A6
Railsys Engineers ™, td. - Transrish hgbting btd. 7 0.00%. 0.03 10.01%) 10.01) 10.01%) (X1
“REPL-TLL W
MEECON. TLE Y _th.03%) 1027} (6.34%] (0.22} - - {0.33%)] 10.23)

300% 6H2.97 100% £4.70 100% LBL] io0% 64 BE

020-2)
Karne of the anthty In the Group Het Awset Le. total asrels minue total Share in prafit of loss Share In ather comprahensive Income Share in total compte hitislve Income
llakHitlex
Az %ot Aot Ag 3% of Amount As % ol tonsolidated Amount A% of totsl Atnout
consolldatpd pet consolidated profic othar comprehansive corprehensive
nssrls or loss incosme Incame

Parent
(rarent
Transrail Lghting timited 100.56% 57100 303.03% 101,15 {23 a7T%} [EL]] 104 GO% 10415
Subsidlaries
Indian
Adarsie Global Bulld Projects Pyt 1td - - - 13.35%) 13,34}
Foreign
Transtall intetnutioned 121 10.58%) 13.29) {0.57%) {0.65} [0.41%) o) [0.86%) 10,86}
Fransrall Strictires Americs IRC 0.02% 010 10.02%] {0.02) 0.25%! 0.00 (0.07%] {0.02)
Transrall Ughting Maleysia SON BHD 10.01%) {0.07) {0.0a%) 10.0¢) 10.12%} {0.00) (0.04%) 10.04)
Transrall tphting Kigerks £td 0.31% 174 0.24% £.24 124, 13%: 1.73 1,98% 197
Non- Controliing interest in af subsidiaries - {1.60%) {1.57) - [1.5B%) (157
okt operations
Hdlun
Tranersll -FCEP W Nigerln {0.30%) (.71} (0. 75%) {0.73) - 10.74%) {073}
GECPL - TLL W 0.00% 0,90 0.00% ano 0.00% 0.00
Railsys [hginerrs Pvi, bid, ~ Transrlab lighting Ltd. IV 0.41% 0.03 0.00% aon 0.01%| 0.1
"REPL-TLL V"

A00.00% S67.80 100.00% §8.18 100.60% 138 100.00%: 99 57

BALIBARLAT |




